
HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL 
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District 
will be held on Thursday, October 12, 2017 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby-8181 Airport Blvd, 
Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such 
orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable 
with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 
1. Determine Quorum; Call to Order
2. Receive Public Comments. Limited to 3 minutes
3. Approve Minutes of Meetings held August 10 and August 24, 2017……………………………...…Tab 3, Page 3 
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report……………………………..............................................…Tab 4, Page 9 
5. Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment…………………...…………...…Tab 5, Page 23 
6. Adopt Resolution Ordering Preparation of Supplemental Assessment Roll, Calling a

Public Hearing, and Authorizing the Issuance of Notice of Public hearing……………………….…Tab 6, Page 47 
7. Receive, Review, and Approve the Recommendation of the Benefits Review Committee

a. Approve a Contract with Paychex for Staff Leasing and Human Resources Provision
and Set Benefit Levels for Health and Retirement Plans………………………………...…Tab 7, Page 49 

8. Receive and Accept the Resignation of Marjorie Evans………………………………………….…Tab 8, Page 59 
9. Receive Update and Recommendation from the Nomination Committee

a. Consider Recommendation and Make Board Appointment as Appropriate……………..…Tab 9, Page 63 
10. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Community and Economic

Development Committees
a. Consider an amendment to Hobby Area Bus Shelter contract with Clark Condon and

Associates………………………………………………………………………………...…Tab 10, Page 109 
b. Consider and approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a contract for bus shelter

improvements…………………………………………………………………………….…Tab 10, Page 113 
c. Receive a report on the impact of Hurricane Harvey in the District and consider a

proposal for Broadway cleanup……………………………..............................................…Tab 10, Page 124 
d. Consider and approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a maintenance contract

with TIRZ #8……………………………………………………………………………..…Tab 10, Page 132 
11. Receive Executive Director’s Report......................................................................................................Tab 11, Page 149
12. Adjourn

Executive Director 





HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
3.     Approve Minutes of Meetings held August 10 and August 24, 2017 
  

Page 3 of 186



Page 4 of 186



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 10, 2017 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, 
August 10, at 1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, 
inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly appointed 
members of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair  Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi  Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Bailey and Zachary, thus constituting 
a quorum.  Also present were Jerry Lowry, Executive Director; Toby Stephens and Gabrielle Dirden, 
all with HAMD; Linda Clayton, Hawes Hill & Associates, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP; Cindy Craig, 
Governmental Financial Reporting, LLC.; and Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax.  Others attending the meeting 
were Eoles Whitaker, Office of State Rep. Garnet Coleman; Jason Miller, Clark Condon; Mario Ramirez, 
Hobby Business Ambassador; Cheryle Widner, BBT; and George Balla, Contemporary Garden Homes. 
Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

George Balla, sales manager for Contemporary Garden Homes, commented on new patio homes and 
townhouse condominiums being built by Contemporary Garden Homes in the District.  He stated any 
help the District could provide in marketing the project would be greatly appreciated. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD JUNE 8, 2017. 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director De Haven, the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the Minutes of the June 8, 2017, Board meeting, as presented. 

RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT. 

Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessment Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials, 
and answered questions.  He reported a 98% collection rate on the 2016 assessments, approximately 
$16,015 in uncertified values and 65 unsettled accounts.  He reported he expects to have the certified 
values on the 20th of this month.  No action from the Board was required. 

Page 5 of 186



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT. 

Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper’s Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda 
materials.  Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being seconded by Director De Haven, 
the Board voted unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper’s Report and approved payment of invoices, 
as presented. 

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES. 

a. Consider Selection Committee recommendations for Economic Development Strategic
Plan and Target Industry Study.

Mr. Stephens reported seven responses were received from the Request for Proposals to conduct an 
economic development strategic planning study and target industry study.  He reported the Selection 
Committee narrowed the responses down to three firms and conducted a scoring.  He reported the 
Selection Committee met before the Board meeting to discuss the proposals and review the scoring 
and are recommending the Board select Avalanche Consulting and Communication Strategies.  Mr. 
Stephens answered questions regarding the process for selection and how the firms were screened.  
He reported the total cost for the plans is $87,000.00 and is covered in the budget.  He stated the 
plans will take approximately six months to prepare.  Director Cardenas made a motion to direct 
counsel to negotiate a contract with Avalanche Consulting and Communications Strategies and bring 
the contract to the Board for consideration at the next meeting.  There was no second.  The Motion 
did not pass.  After further discussions, Director Cardenas made a motion to direct counsel to 
negotiate a contract with Avalanche Consulting and Communications Strategies in accordance with 
the proposal in the amount of $87,000.00 and to bring back to the Board for approval at the next 
meeting.  There was no second.  The motion did not pass.  After further discussions by the Board, and 
upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board 
voted to award the contract to Avalanche Consulting and Communications Strategies; authorize legal 
counsel to negotiate a contract with Avalanche Consulting and Communications Strategies to prepare 
the target industry study and economic development strategic plan according to the proposal in the 
amount of $87,000.00; and authorized execution of said contract.  Director Cardenas abstained.  The 
motion passed. 

b. Consider and approve Broadway Enhancement Project Payment Applications and/or
required Change Orders.

Mr. Miller reviewed Pay Application No. 10 from Jerdon Enterprise, LP for the Broadway Blvd. project 
in the amount of $20,016.01, Pay Application No. 11 from Jerdon Enterprise LP for the Broadway 
Blvd. project in the amount of $13,993.44 and Pay Application No. 12 (Final) from Jerdon Enterprise 
LP for the Broadway Blvd. project in the amount of $378,512.65, all included in the Board agenda 
materials.  He reported Clark Condon has reviewed the pay applications and concurs with the 
quantities and amounts and is recommending all for approval.  He answered questions regarding 
warranties and the District’s ongoing maintenance obligations.  Upon a motion duly made by Director 
De Haven, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted unanimously to (1) approve Pay 
Application No. 10 from Jerdon Enterprise LP in the amount of $20, 016.01, a presented; (2) approve 

Page 6 of 186



Pay Application No. 11 from Jerdon Enterprise LP in the amount of $13,993.44, as presented; and (3) 
approve Pay Application No. 12 (Final) from Jerdon Enterprise LP in the amount of $378,512.65, as 
presented. 

RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 

Mr. Lowry presented the Executive Director’s Report, included in the Board agenda materials.  He 
reported the District office has a new phone system and phone numbers.  He reported the 
nominations and reappointments for the Board of Directors have been sent to the City and although 
some board members’ terms have expired they continue to serve on the Board.  He provided an 
update on the bus shelter design.  There was general discussion by the Board regarding trash 
receptacles at the bus shelters.  Mr. Stephens provided an update on the business ambassador 
program.   Mr. Lowry provided an update on public safety initiatives.  He reported a high visibility 
SEAL security patrol along Gulf Freeway will begin on August 15 for six weeks.  Ms. Dirden reported 
a Metro Next event is scheduled for September 21.  Director Saenz commented on Metro placing the 
transit center at the airport.  There was general discussion regarding concrete failures in sections on 
Broadway Street.  The matter has been reported to the City who is working under the warranty of 
the contractor.   No action from the Board was required. 

ADJOURN. 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting 
at 2:02 p.m. 

__________________________________________________ 
(Seal) Secretary 

Page 7 of 186



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 24, 2017 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 

The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a meeting on Thursday, August 24, 2017, 
at 12:00 noon in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, inside the boundaries 
of the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman Position 7 - Marjorie Evans 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair  Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi  Position 9 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 4 - Jesus H. Saenz, Jr. Position 10 - Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 

and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Szilagyi, De Haven, Cardenas, Bailey, and 
Zachary, thus constituting a quorum.  Also present were District Staff Members Jerry Lowry, Gabby Dirden, and 
Toby Stephens; and, Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP. 

Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 12:08 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

There were no public comments. 

RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF ALERTO CARDENAS 
 

Chairman Perkins informed the board that Mr. Cardenas submitted his letter of resignation from the board. 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall to accept the resignation, and being seconded by Director Collum, 
the board voted unanimously to accept the resignation  of Alberto Cardenas from Board Position #11. 

RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATION FROM THE NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE 
The nomination committee requested Mr. Lowry to provide an overview of the qualified candidates to the 
board.  Mr. Lowry provided the overview and being no questions from the board concluded his report.   

CONSIDER THE RECOMMENDATION AND MAKE BOARD APPOINTMENT AS APPROPRIATE 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Bonsall, and being Seconded by Director Collum, the board voted 
unanimously to appoint Mr. James Brown, to fill the unexpired term of Board Position # 11.     

ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 12:19 
p.m.

____________________________________________________ 
(Seal) Secretary 

Page 8 of 186



 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 
CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
4.     Receive Assessments Collection Report  
  

Page 9 of 186



Page 10 of 186



Page 11 of 186



Page 12 of 186



Page 13 of 186



Page 14 of 186



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
as

 o
f 

9/
15

/2
01

7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

S
u
m
m
a
ry

S
et

tl
ed

 

1,
8

30
,6

59
,8

69
O

ri
gi

na
l v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
 a

s 
o

f 
9/

15
/2

01
7

57
4

N
um

be
r 

o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
 a

s 
o

f 
9/

15
/2

01
7

25
8,

7
38

,0
78

R
ed

uc
ti

o
n 

in
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts

14
.1

3%
A

ve
ra

ge
 %

 r
ed

uc
ti

o
n 

in
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
*

U
ns

et
tl

ed

86
,3

96
,1

41
O

ri
gi

na
l v

al
ue

 o
f 

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 a
cc

o
un

ts
 a

s 
o

f 
9/

15
/2

01
7

50
N

um
be

r 
o

f 
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 a

cc
o

un
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

9/
15

/2
01

7

.1
5

T
ax

 r
at

e 
pe

r 
$1

00
 v

al
ua

ti
o

n

$1
8,

31
6

E
st

im
at

ed
* 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
n

50
U

ns
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
,

ba
se

d 
o

n
14

.1
3%

av
er

ag
e

* 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l 
da

ta
 f

ro
m

 T
ax

 Y
ea

rs
 2

00
7 

th
ro

ug
h 

20
12

 w
er

e 
us

ed
 t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

in
it

ia
l 

st
at

is
ti

cs
 f

or
 t

h
e

"a
ve

ra
ge

 %
 r

ed
uc

ti
on

 i
n 

va
lu

e 
of

 S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s.
"

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

1
0

-5
-1

7
 H

C
ID

 9
_

94
3

_L
T

S
-S

ep
15

 2
0

1
7

 D
et

ai
l

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
1

7

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

  E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 15 of 186



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
D

et
ai

l 
as

 o
f 

 9
/1

5/
2

01
7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
om

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
or

m
 S

en
t 

to
 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
ot

ic
e 

S
en

t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

15

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

15
03

4-
2
03

-0
0

3-
01

7
0

G
ar

ri
so

n
 T

o
m

m
y 

E
 T

r
2,

00
9

,9
77

20
15

-7
00

11
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

00
1

6
61

4 
D

ix
ie

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

L
L

C
22

3,
14

6
20

15
-7

25
06

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

00
2

6
61

4 
D

ix
ie

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

L
L

C
27

5,
03

4
20

15
-7

25
06

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

01
3

6
61

4 
D

ix
ie

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

L
L

C
75

0,
70

0
20

15
-7

25
06

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

00
3

R
 P

en
n

in
gt

on
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

1,
09

8
,0

00
20

15
-7

25
06

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

00
7

R
 P

en
n

in
gt

on
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

55
0,

00
0

20
15

-7
25

06
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

5
06

2-
03

1-
00

3
-0

01
2

R
 P

en
n

in
gt

on
 I

n
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
P

12
6,

35
1

20
15

-7
25

06

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0

15
T

ot
al

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 v
al

u
e

5,
03

3
,2

08

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0

15
T

ot
al

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
03

4-
2
03

-0
0

3-
04

7
1

19
2

2
 L

P
1,

08
4

,8
32

to
 b

e 
bi

lle
d

10
1-

16
-0

00
02

7
12

/7
/2

01
6

70
4,

45
5

na
na

na
na

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
40

-2
39

-0
0

0
-0

1
20

S
o

ut
hm

o
re

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

td
97

5,
00

0
$1

,2
75

.0
0

10
1-

16
-0

00
31

9
2/

1/
20

17
85

0,
00

0
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
0

51
C

F
S

 2
9

07
 H

ou
st

o
n

 L
L

C
1,

40
0

,0
00

10
1-

16
-0

00
33

9
1,

19
5,

00
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
42

-1
95

-0
00

-0
0

50
C

F
S

 2
9

07
 H

ou
st

o
n

 L
L

C
16

9,
52

7
10

1-
16

-0
00

33
9

16
9,

52
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
42

-1
91

-0
0

0
-0

0
06

C
 G

 7
60

0
 L

P
13

,6
14

,5
15

$2
0,

42
1.

77
20

15
-5

26
58

2/
1/

20
17

10
,9

05
,0

00
$4

,0
64

.2
7

19
.9

0%
2/

12
/2

01
7

3/
2/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
42

-1
91

-0
0

0
-0

1
17

C
 G

 7
60

0
 L

P
4,

73
8

,0
32

$7
,1

07
.0

5
20

15
-5

26
58

2/
1/

20
17

2,
86

6,
69

0
$2

,8
07

.0
1

39
.5

0%
2/

12
/2

01
7

3/
2/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
28

-0
49

-0
0

1
-0

0
01

A
lm

ed
a 

C
en

te
r 

45
 L

P
7,

50
0

,0
00

$1
1,

25
0.

00
20

16
-5

82
99

2/
1/

20
17

6,
30

0,
00

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

16
.0

0%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

3/
2/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
48

-0
01

-0
0

0
-0

3
02

K
w

on
 B

ri
an

 L
 &

 J
oy

ce
 L

22
7,

76
8

10
1-

16
-0

06
84

6
22

7,
76

8
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
57

-2
59

-0
00

-0
0

72
A

ra
iz

a 
P

ed
ro

22
3,

15
1

10
1-

16
-0

06
91

6
22

3,
15

1
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
40

-2
39

-0
0

0
-0

0
09

S
o

sa
 L

io
ne

l &
 S

he
ry

l L
20

0,
00

0
10

1-
16

-0
07

21
0

20
0,

00
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
96

-3
85

-0
00

-0
0

02
Ir

ap
ak

 I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 L
L

C
97

5,
45

7
no

 c
ha

ng
e

10
1-

16
-0

00
20

7
3/

21
/2

01
7

97
5,

45
7

na
na

na
na

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
29

-8
76

-0
01

-0
0

01
G

u
lf

 1
6

88
 L

P
87

0,
85

7
$1

,3
06

.2
9

20
15

-6
40

69
4/

11
/2

01
7

75
5,

00
0

$1
73

.7
9

13
.3

0%
4/

12
/2

01
7

5/
4/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
34

-2
03

-0
0

1
-0

3
24

M
ed

al
lio

n
 I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
IV

4,
23

4
,6

00
$6

,3
51

.9
0

20
16

-4
99

54
4/

17
/2

01
7

3,
70

0,
00

0
$8

01
.9

0
12

.6
2%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
5/

4/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
96

-3
18

-0
0

0
-0

0
07

D
is

co
un

t 
R

ag
s 

P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

L
L

C
3,

53
7

,0
97

$5
,3

05
.6

5
20

16
-5

55
15

4/
11

/2
01

7
3,

05
0,

00
0

$7
30

.6
5

13
.7

7%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

5/
4/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
29

-9
87

-0
0

1
-0

0
02

A
lt

ec
 I

n
du

st
ri

es
 I

nc
1,

92
1

,6
04

$1
,9

26
.8

9
20

16
-5

68
45

4/
17

/2
01

7
1,

70
0,

00
0

ca
pp

ed
na

R
ec

ei
ve

d
na

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
03

-3
55

-0
00

-0
0

05
C

 I
 M

 I
n

du
st

ri
es

 I
nc

2,
50

8
,0

00
$3

,7
62

.0
0

20
16

-7
30

10
4/

17
/2

01
7

2,
22

5,
00

0
$4

24
.5

0
11

.2
8%

4/
18

/2
01

7
5/

4/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
03

-0
03

-0
3

07
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

In
c

1,
96

7
,3

63
$2

,9
51

.0
4

10
1-

16
-0

02
52

3
4/

25
/2

01
7

1,
67

5,
00

0
$4

38
.5

4
14

.8
6%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
5/

31
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
98

-4
35

-0
00

-0
0

01
D

D
C

 H
ot

el
s 

In
c

6,
67

2
,4

21
$1

0,
00

8.
63

20
16

-6
17

12
4/

25
/2

01
7

5,
70

0,
00

0
$1

,4
58

.6
3

14
.5

7%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

5/
4/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
34

-2
03

-0
01

-0
0

47
T

P
S

 H
ob

b
y 

L
L

C
98

9,
00

0
$1

,4
83

.5
0

10
1-

16
-0

00
34

0
5/

18
/2

01
7

81
4,

78
4

$2
61

.3
2

17
.6

2%
6/

5/
20

17
7/

6/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
03

-0
0

1
-0

3
12

T
P

S
 H

o
bb

y 
L

L
C

2,
10

0
,6

70
$3

,1
51

.0
1

10
1-

16
-0

00
34

0
5/

18
/2

01
7

1,
90

8,
63

7
$2

88
.0

5
9.

1
4%

6/
5/

20
17

7/
6/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
62

-0
31

-0
05

-0
0

02
Q

S
I 

5K
 L

L
C

34
8,

75
0

no
 c

ha
ng

e
10

1-
16

-0
06

26
7

6/
8/

20
17

34
8,

75
0

na
na

na
na

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
21

-6
14

-0
0

1
-0

0
01

S
A

I 
In

c
2,

59
0

,0
00

$3
,8

85
.0

0
20

16
-6

27
49

6/
8/

20
17

2,
35

0,
00

0
$3

60
.0

0
9.

2
7%

6/
15

/2
01

7
7/

6/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
18

-4
50

-0
01

-0
0

01
A

rc
 H

o
sp

it
al

it
y 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 I

 N
T

C
7,

08
3

,9
43

$1
0,

62
5.

91
20

16
-5

35
56

6/
23

/2
01

7
6,

70
0,

00
0

$5
75

.9
1

5.
4

2%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

7/
6/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
57

-2
59

-0
00

-0
0

46
A

ut
oz

o
ne

 T
ex

as
 L

P
1,

02
8

,9
00

$1
,5

43
.3

5
20

16
-6

11
40

6/
23

/2
01

7
96

5,
00

0
$9

5.
85

6.
2

1%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

7/
6/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
34

-2
03

-0
02

-0
1

20
H

P
T

M
I 

P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

T
ru

st
9,

72
9

,1
31

$1
4,

59
3.

70
20

16
-6

25
01

6/
23

/2
01

7
9,

72
9,

13
1

$1
,4

68
.7

0
du

e
na

na
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
28

-0
59

-0
00

-0
0

16
S

ti
le

s 
P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
B

ra
ni

ff
 R

oa
d 

L
td

1,
74

6
,3

95
$2

,6
19

.5
9

10
1-

16
-0

04
95

7
7/

13
/2

01
7

1,
60

0,
00

0
$2

19
.5

9
8.

3
8%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
8/

3/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
60

-0
19

-0
35

-0
0

29
A

m
ay

a 
W

ilf
re

d
o

37
1,

80
0

$5
21

.4
3

10
1-

16
-0

06
49

3
7/

13
/2

01
7

34
0,

00
0

$1
1.

43
2.

1
9%

7/
25

/2
01

7
8/

3/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
03

-0
02

-0
1

73
M

oe
rs

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

1,
17

8
,8

00
$1

,7
68

.2
0

10
1-

16
-0

06
55

8
7/

13
/2

01
7

1,
06

2,
42

1
$1

74
.5

7
9.

8
7%

7/
25

/2
01

7
8/

3/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
62

-0
31

-0
08

-0
0

04
G

ar
za

 N
or

b
er

to
 &

 A
sk

ew
 M

el
la

n
ie

55
0,

00
0

$8
25

.0
0

10
1-

16
-0

06
68

2
7/

13
/2

01
7

50
0,

00
0

$7
5.

00
9.

0
9%

7/
25

/2
01

7
8/

3/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
69

-0
03

-0
10

-0
0

04
B

er
ke

nm
ei

r 
F

am
ily

 T
ru

st
51

6,
87

1
no

 c
ha

ng
e

10
1-

16
-0

06
76

8
7/

24
/2

01
7

51
6,

87
1

na
na

na
na

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

1
0

-5
-1

7
 H

C
ID

 9
_

94
3

_L
T

S
-S

ep
15

 2
0

1
7

 D
et

ai
l

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
1

7
pa

ge
 1

 o
f 

4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 16 of 186



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
D

et
ai

l 
as

 o
f 

 9
/1

5/
2

01
7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
om

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
or

m
 S

en
t 

to
 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
ot

ic
e 

S
en

t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

1
6

03
4-

20
7-

01
2

-0
00

5
O

R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
L

L
C

13
,3

70
,9

65
$2

0,
05

6.
45

20
16

-6
25

51
7/

24
/2

01
7

12
,6

22
,0

28
$1

,1
23

.4
1

5.
6

0%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

9/
7/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
41

-0
12

-0
0

1
-0

0
27

S
et

so
n 

G
 H

in
de

s 
T

ru
st

 I
 E

t 
A

l
91

1,
75

1
$1

,3
67

.6
3

20
16

-6
25

51
7/

24
/2

01
7

86
0,

68
2

$7
6.

61
5.

6
0%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
9/

7/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
25

-0
38

-0
01

-0
0

01
O

R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o

 E
nt

er
p

ri
se

s 
L

L
C

3,
19

3
,5

18
$4

,7
90

.2
8

20
16

-6
25

51
7/

24
/2

01
7

3,
01

4,
64

2
$2

68
.3

2
5.

6
0%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
9/

7/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
29

-8
76

-0
01

-0
0

02
A

nd
er

so
n 

/ 
S

id
w

el
l /

 S
ha

y
71

9,
04

0
$1

,0
78

.5
6

20
16

-6
25

51
7/

24
/2

01
7

67
8,

76
5

$6
0.

41
5.

6
0%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
9/

7/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
19

-8
00

-0
01

-0
0

01
G

h
or

m
le

y 
C

ec
il 

D
1,

85
0

,0
00

$2
,7

75
.0

0
20

16
-6

48
03

7/
24

/2
01

7
1,

76
9,

00
0

$1
21

.5
0

4.
3

8%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

8/
3/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
96

-3
19

-0
00

-0
0

02
Ic

o
n

 O
w

n
er

 P
oo

l 6
 W

es
t 

S
o

ut
h

w
es

t 
L

L
51

6,
40

3
no

 c
ha

ng
e

20
16

-6
71

88
7/

24
/2

01
7

51
6,

40
3

na
na

na
na

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
96

-3
19

-0
0

0
-0

0
04

Ic
on

 O
w

n
er

 P
o

o
l 6

 W
es

t 
S

ou
th

w
es

t 
L

L
4,

82
0

,0
00

$7
,2

30
.0

0
20

16
-6

71
88

7/
24

/2
01

7
4,

31
5,

14
8

$7
57

.2
8

10
.4

7%
R

ec
ei

ve
d

9/
7/

20
17

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
40

-2
39

-0
0

1
-0

0
10

P
S

 T
ex

as
 H

ol
d

in
gs

 L
td

9,
93

6
,3

51
$1

4,
90

4.
53

20
16

-7
15

03
7/

24
/2

01
7

9,
20

0,
00

0
$1

,1
04

.5
3

7.
4

1%
8/

6/
20

17
9/

7/
20

17
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
24

-9
92

-0
01

-0
0

01
R

io
s 

R
en

e 
M

40
4,

16
6

$6
06

.2
5

10
1-

16
-0

06
62

6
9/

13
/2

01
7

37
9,

00
0

$3
7.

75
6.

2
3%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
69

-0
03

-0
10

-0
0

03
B

er
ke

nm
ei

r 
F

am
ily

 T
ru

st
30

8,
02

5
$4

62
.0

4
10

1-
16

-0
06

76
9

9/
13

/2
01

7
30

6,
02

5
$3

.0
0

0.
6

5%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
18

-4
22

-0
01

-0
0

02
W

20
0

5
 N

ew
 C

en
tu

ry
 H

ot
el

 P
or

tf
o

lio
 L

9,
82

3
,5

16
$1

4,
73

5.
27

20
16

-5
81

90
9/

13
/2

01
7

8,
35

0,
00

0
$2

,2
10

.2
7

15
.0

0%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
1

00
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
8,

67
9

,3
74

$1
3,

01
9.

06
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
7,

67
3,

07
0

$1
,5

09
.4

5
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
1

01
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
6,

33
5

,3
71

$9
,5

03
.0

6
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

60
0,

83
5

$1
,1

01
.8

1
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
1

08
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
6,

33
5

,3
71

$9
,5

03
.0

6
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

60
0,

83
5

$1
,1

01
.8

1
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
09

-7
86

-0
00

-0
0

01
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

ua
re

 L
L

C
6,

19
1

,7
69

$9
,2

87
.6

5
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

47
3,

88
3

$1
,0

76
.8

3
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
09

-7
86

-0
00

-0
0

02
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

ua
re

 L
L

C
7,

88
7

,2
30

$1
1,

83
0.

85
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
6,

97
2,

76
9

$1
,3

71
.7

0
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
09

-7
86

-0
00

-0
0

03
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

ua
re

 L
L

C
8,

47
1

,4
39

$1
2,

70
7.

16
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
7,

48
9,

24
3

$1
,4

73
.3

0
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
09

-7
87

-0
00

-0
0

07
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
6,

50
7

,4
08

$9
,7

61
.1

1
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

75
2,

92
6

$1
,1

31
.7

2
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
09

-7
87

-0
00

-0
0

08
A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

ua
re

 L
L

C
6,

42
8

,1
23

$9
,6

42
.1

8
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

68
2,

83
3

$1
,1

17
.9

3
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
14

-1
69

-0
00

-0
0

01
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
6,

16
6

,2
65

$9
,2

49
.4

0
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

45
1,

33
6

$1
,0

72
.4

0
11

.5
9%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
14

-1
75

-0
00

-0
0

01
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 P
os

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
L

C
5,

99
7

,6
50

$7
,9

53
.4

1
20

16
-6

05
19

9/
13

/2
01

7
5,

30
2,

27
0

$1
,0

43
.0

7
13

.1
1%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
26

-0
63

-0
01

-0
0

10
A

R
C

C
P

 M
T

1,
15

8
,2

84
$1

,7
37

.4
3

20
16

-6
27

35
9/

13
/2

01
7

1,
09

7,
82

2
$9

0.
70

5.
2

2%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
29

-0
96

-0
01

-0
0

01
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

M
or

ga
n

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

td
1,

62
9

,8
26

$2
,4

44
.7

4
20

16
-7

15
78

9/
13

/2
01

7
1,

50
0,

00
0

$1
94

.7
4

7.
9

7%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
0

73
A

P
T

P
W

 L
td

3,
12

5
,3

44
$4

,6
88

.0
2

20
16

-7
26

03
9/

13
/2

01
7

2,
75

0,
00

0
$5

63
.0

2
12

.0
1%

9/
22

/2
01

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
29

-5
78

-0
01

-0
0

02
C

ap
vi

ew
 I

nc
o

m
e 

&
 V

al
u

e 
F

un
d 

IV
 L

P
1,

00
8

,7
01

$1
,5

13
.0

5
20

16
-7

32
68

9/
13

/2
01

7
98

0,
13

8
$4

2.
84

2.
8

3%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
40

-2
39

-0
00

-0
0

61
A

P
T

B
C

 L
L

C
4,

09
1

,8
97

$6
,1

37
.8

5
20

16
-7

32
91

9/
13

/2
01

7
3,

70
0,

00
0

$5
87

.8
5

9.
5

8%
9/

22
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
97

-1
58

-0
00

-0
0

02
V

iv
a 

P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
L

C
18

,5
41

,4
66

$2
7,

81
2.

20
20

16
-7

36
31

9/
13

/2
01

7
16

,4
50

,0
00

$3
,1

37
.2

0
11

.2
8%

R
ec

ei
ve

d
10

/5
/2

01
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
25

-4
93

-0
01

-0
0

01
C

en
te

r 
A

m
er

ic
a 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ru
st

 L
 P

22
,0

03
,4

99
$3

3,
00

5.
25

20
16

-6
79

55
9/

25
/2

01
7

18
,2

60
,4

00
$5

,6
14

.6
5

17
.0

1%
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
25

-4
93

-0
01

-0
0

02
C

en
te

r 
A

m
er

ic
a 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ru
st

 L
 P

77
0,

69
9

$1
,1

56
.0

5
20

16
-6

79
55

9/
25

/2
01

7
63

9,
60

0
$1

96
.6

5
17

.0
1%

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
43

-2
28

-0
0

0
-0

0
41

E
A

N
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
L

C
1,

17
0

,0
00

$1
,7

55
.0

0
10

1-
16

-0
06

04
5

9/
27

/2
01

7
70

4,
55

1
$6

98
.1

7
39

.7
8%

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
34

-2
03

-0
0

1
-0

0
09

L
o

w
en

 C
o

m
pa

ny
 M

u
rr

ay
 D

iv
57

2,
04

8
$8

58
.0

7
10

1-
16

-0
06

21
8

9/
27

/2
01

7
52

5,
00

0
$7

0.
57

8.
2

2%
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
07

-0
12

-0
0

11
F

o
re

st
 L

aw
n 

C
em

et
er

y 
o

f 
H

o
us

to
n

 I
nc

47
5,

06
1

$7
12

.5
9

10
1-

16
-0

06
67

8
9/

27
/2

01
7

43
5,

00
0

$6
0.

09
8.

4
3%

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
1
19

-7
63

-0
01

-0
0

01
P

V
A

 R
ea

lt
y 

T
ru

st
1,

60
1

,7
40

$2
,4

02
.6

1
20

16
-6

40
61

9/
27

/2
01

7
1,

46
0,

52
5

$2
11

.8
2

8.
8

2%
25

2,
05

6,
78

4
22

1,
77

2,
37

1
63

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
11

9
-2

2
7-

0
01

-0
0

0
5

H
T

D
 C

or
p

76
1,

00
0

10
1-

16
-0

06
15

2
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
07

-0
11

-0
0

12
N

o
bl

es
 J

ef
fr

ey
 C

 &
 M

ic
he

lle
 B

47
8,

61
7

10
1-

16
-0

06
21

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
62

-0
31

-0
05

-0
0

11
A

m
er

ic
an

 S
an

it
at

io
n 

S
er

v
31

0,
00

0
10

1-
16

-0
06

68
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
69

-0
03

-0
10

-0
0

07
R

ee
d 

B
ri

an
 K

33
3,

90
0

10
1-

16
-0

06
76

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
62

-0
31

-0
10

-0
0

01
G

ar
za

 N
or

b
er

to
 &

 A
sk

ew
 M

el
la

n
ie

65
1,

17
9

10
1-

16
-0

06
82

4
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
03

-0
01

-0
0

07
E

ve
re

tt
e 

M
od

lin
 T

r
63

9,
75

1
10

1-
16

-0
06

95
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
41

-0
12

-0
01

-0
1

08
C

o
ac

h
lit

e 
L

C
33

1,
08

3
10

1-
16

-0
07

20
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
0
34

-2
03

-0
01

-0
0

75
In

cl
in

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

In
c

47
5,

52
0

10
1-

16
-0

07
35

6
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

1
28

-4
33

-0
01

-0
0

01
C

o
sa

rt
 J

os
ep

h
 L

47
1,

24
7

10
1-

16
-0

07
39

9
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
16

0
34

-2
03

-0
03

-0
1

23
C

o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

1,
97

0
,9

65
20

16
-6

12
61

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
12

9
-7

85
-0

0
1-

0
00

4
K

uc
in

sk
i F

am
ily

 T
ru

st
86

2,
00

0
20

16
-6

12
61

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
03

4
-2

05
-0

0
0-

0
03

8
P

ap
pa

s 
R

es
ta

u
ra

n
ts

 I
n

c
1,

20
0

,0
00

20
16

-6
48

52

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

1
0

-5
-1

7
 H

C
ID

 9
_

94
3

_L
T

S
-S

ep
15

 2
0

1
7

 D
et

ai
l

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
1

7
pa

ge
 2

 o
f 

4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 17 of 186



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
D

et
ai

l 
as

 o
f 

 9
/1

5/
2

01
7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
om

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
or

m
 S

en
t 

to
 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
ot

ic
e 

S
en

t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

1
6

03
4-

20
3-

00
2

-0
10

8
N

or
th

d
en

 H
o

ld
in

gs
 L

td
1,

23
0

,0
00

20
16

-6
51

15
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

2
-0

14
5

N
or

th
d

en
 H

o
ld

in
gs

 L
td

32
1,

47
7

20
16

-6
51

15
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

2
-0

10
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
ily

 P
ro

p
er

tie
s 

L
td

2,
98

5
,1

75
20

16
-6

57
00

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
07

8-
05

1-
00

1
-0

00
7

G
ra

ce
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
L

C
4,

64
5

,3
35

20
16

-6
57

49
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

2
-0

10
0

S
ex

to
n

 I
nt

er
es

ts
 L

td
2,

03
5

,3
14

20
16

-6
71

30
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
12

3-
17

4-
00

1
-0

00
1

L
au

re
n

 H
ol

d
in

gs
2,

64
7

,0
28

20
16

-6
90

20
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

04
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
In

te
re

st
 I

n
c

1,
91

6
,9

76
20

16
-7

14
98

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
06

4-
21

5-
00

0
-0

05
3

C
G

 G
ul

f 
F

re
ew

ay
 L

L
C

1,
35

0
,0

19
20

16
-7

17
24

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

3
-0

17
0

G
ar

ri
so

n
 T

om
m

y 
E

 T
r

2,
10

0
,0

00
20

16
-7

22
36

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
12

9-
98

7-
00

1
-0

00
1

F
P

A
 P

in
po

in
t 

H
ob

by
 L

L
C

 &
 F

L
T

 E
q

ui
ty

 L
L

C
75

0,
29

6
20

16
-7

24
50

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
13

2-
32

9-
00

1
-0

00
1

F
L

T
 E

qu
it

y 
L

L
C

5,
42

1
,1

73
20

16
-7

24
50

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
13

2-
33

1-
00

1
-0

00
1

F
L

T
 E

qu
it

y 
L

L
C

76
8,

49
0

20
16

-7
24

50
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

1
-0

02
0

S
m

it
h

 J
im

 R
1,

99
3

,6
36

20
16

-7
24

87
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
13

2-
83

8-
00

1
-0

00
1

C
os

ar
t 

Jo
se

p
h

3,
25

6
,4

88
20

16
-7

27
91

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

09
9

K
C

P
 R

E
 L

L
C

35
0,

00
0

20
16

-7
27

92
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

04
0

JM
D

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 L
L

C
3,

99
4

,1
41

20
16

-7
34

33
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

06
7

JM
D

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 L
L

C
3,

22
4

,8
68

20
16

-7
34

33
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

04
0

JM
D

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 L
L

C
3,

99
4

,1
41

20
16

-7
35

28
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
04

0-
23

9-
00

0
-0

06
7

JM
D

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 L
L

C
3,

22
4

,8
68

20
16

-7
35

28
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
06

2-
03

1-
00

5
-0

00
5

K
ai

ne
r 

E
xp

t 
C

ra
tin

g 
In

c
1,

11
8

,9
57

20
16

-8
05

96
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

3
-0

12
7

M
P

T
 I

nt
er

es
t 

L
L

C
1,

15
8

,0
00

20
16

-8
07

83
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

6
03

4-
20

3-
00

1
-0

05
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
ob

by
 A

ir
p

o
rt

4,
58

4
,5

58
20

17
-0

85
83

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0

16
T

ot
al

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 v
al

u
e

61
,5

56
,2

02

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

16
T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
ou

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
34

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

1
0

-5
-1

7
 H

C
ID

 9
_

94
3

_L
T

S
-S

ep
15

 2
0

1
7

 D
et

ai
l

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
1

7
pa

ge
 3

 o
f 

4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 18 of 186



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
D

et
ai

l 
as

 o
f 

 9
/1

5/
2

01
7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r
C

A
D

 A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
am

e
A

R
B

 H
ea

ri
n

g 

V
al

u
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
C

au
se

 N
u

m
b

er

D
at

e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 

fr
om

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
al

u
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
at

e 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 

F
or

m
 S

en
t 

to
 

O
w

n
er

D
at

e 
R

ef
u

n
d

 

N
ot

ic
e 

S
en

t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

17

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

17
0

0
0

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

7
03

4-
20

3-
00

2
-0

07
3

T
P

S
 H

o
b

by
 C

an
n

if
 L

L
C

65
2,

77
4

10
1-

17
-0

00
71

6
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
17

0
40

-2
39

-0
0

0
-0

0
51

C
F

S
 2

9
07

 H
o

u
st

on
 L

L
C

1,
51

4
,0

00
10

1-
17

-0
00

71
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

17
0
40

-2
39

-0
0

0
-0

1
69

C
F

S
 2

9
07

 H
o

u
st

on
 L

L
C

35
0,

00
0

10
1-

17
-0

00
71

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
17

0
42

-1
95

-0
0

0
-0

0
50

C
F

S
 2

9
07

 H
o

u
st

on
 L

L
C

16
9,

52
7

10
1-

17
-0

00
71

7
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

20
17

0
34

-2
03

-0
0

2
-0

1
00

S
ex

to
n 

In
te

re
st

s 
L

td
2,

53
9

,6
58

20
16

-6
71

30
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

7
03

4-
20

3-
00

1
-0

05
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
ob

by
 A

ir
p

o
rt

4,
09

8
,0

00
20

17
-0

85
83

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

7
06

4-
21

5-
00

0
-0

01
6

M
N

C
 R

ea
lt

y 
L

P
1,

30
2

,9
80

20
17

-5
46

61
T

ax
 Y

ea
r 

2
01

7
11

8-
42

2-
00

1
-0

00
2

W
20

0
5 

N
ew

 C
en

tu
ry

 H
o

te
l P

o
rt

fo
lio

7,
96

4
,2

00
20

17
-5

54
87

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
01

7
12

6-
06

3-
00

1
-0

01
0

A
R

C
P

 M
t 

H
ou

st
o

n
 T

X
 L

L
C

1,
21

5
,5

92
20

17
-5

85
24

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2
0

17
T

ot
al

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 v
al

u
e

19
,8

06
,7

31

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
20

17
T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
ou

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
9

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve

S
et

tl
ed C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

G
ra

n
d

 T
ot

al
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

o
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u

e
1,

83
0,

65
9,

86
9

1,
57

1,
92

1,
79

1

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ac

co
u

n
ts

57
4

U
n

se
tt

le
d

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

ot
al

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 v
al

u
e

86
,3

96
,1

41

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ac

co
u

n
ts

50

C
ol

or
 L

eg
en

d
L

ig
h
t 

G
ra

y
S

et
tle

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

Y
el

lo
w

S
et

tle
d 

as
 o

f 
th

is
 r

ep
o

rt
W

hi
te

U
ns

et
tle

d
P

in
k

U
ns

et
tle

d 
an

d
 n

ew
 s

in
ce

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
re

p
or

t

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

1
0

-5
-1

7
 H

C
ID

 9
_

94
3

_L
T

S
-S

ep
15

 2
0

1
7

 D
et

ai
l

R
ev

is
ed

 3
0

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
1

7
pa

ge
 4

 o
f 

4

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

 E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 19 of 186



PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 

DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 

October 12, 2017 

Amounts shown are 2016 base assessment amounts unless indicated.  

Suit pending: 

Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd – 1236430010001 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; a trial date is set for 12/1/17. 

Agbolade O. Odutayo 15-16 assessments $1,248.24, 7634 Bellfort St – 0950630000020 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed 6/2/17; the judgment 

is final.  On 9/14, Odutayo responded to our judgment letter and committed to pay within 30 days.  

We have filed an abstract of judgment. 

Apartments at 4114 Broadway LLC 15-16 assessments $996.31, 4114 Broadway St.-0283010000016 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 10/5/17.  This report 

was prepared on 10/5; we will report the results in our next report. 

H L Albright Co. Inc. $970.25, 8560 Freeland St.-0342030010036 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD.  Judgment was submitted on 3/31/17 but a 

ruling was never made; we are monitoring the case. 

Michael F. Bradley 14-15 assessments $374.30, 8724 Easthaven Blvd.-0630330250001 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; a new trial date has been set for 11/17/17.  

On 6/9/17, a title company requested a payoff balance, which was sent. 

Truman J. Tarlton $178.09, 6737 Almeda Genoa Rd.-0270270000003 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 9/27/17. 

Edwin Meyer 13-16 assessments $133.43, 6614 Heffernan St – 0600770060004 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed on 5/1/17; a judgment 

letter has been sent but there has been no response.  The county set the property for tax sale on 

8/1/17; no one bid and the property was struck off to the county. 

Isiah Hunt 13-16 assessments $126.00, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St – 0600770090018 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed on 5/9/17; the 

judgment is final.  A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.  The 

county set the property for tax sale on 9/5/17 but the sale was cancelled due to Hurricane 

Harvey.  A new sale date has been set for 11/7/17. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St – 0600770090017 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014 

assessments was signed on 11/17/15.  The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but 

there has been no response.  The county set the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was 

postponed.  A new sale date has not been set; we will monitor the case.  

Paid in full: 

HPTMI Properties Trust/Marriott Business Services $13,125.00, 9190 Gulf Fwy.-0342030020120 

Shears Marital Trust $1,284.97, 8470 Gulf Fwy.-0402390010007 

Continental Airlines Inc. $22.50, Lot 25 Block 7 on Travelair St.-0650500070025 

Page 20 of 186



2016 accounts: 
Alfe Properties LLC $1,485.55, 8303 Hansen Rd.-0342030020107 

There has been no response to our demand letters; we are trying to reach Irfan Patel by 

phone.  Last week we found an alternate mailing address and another demand letter has 

been sent.   A statement has been sent to the lienholder, Capital One. 

 In addition to the account listed above, there are 43 accounts with 2016 base assessments ranging

from $8 to $969; 38 of these accounts have base assessments of less than $400.  Demand letters have been

sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate.

Other accounts: 

Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-16 assessments $2,940.70, improvements only account at 

8703 Telephone Rd – 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 

now the owner of this location.  This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport.  We 

have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 

about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $188,000 due on this 

account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this.  A tax 

service contacted us on 5/18 and again on 6/23 for a payoff balance. 

Gregory T. Duffy 13-16 assessments $1,298.60, 8102 Braniff St.-0690030090001 

Our demand letters have been returned by the post office; we have not been able to find a good 

mailing address.  The county filed suit and a judgment was signed in 2007.  There is now over 

$210,000 due to the county but a new suit has not been filed.   

 In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 29 accounts with base assessments between $18

and $1,182; 18 of the accounts are less than $300.  Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach

each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate.  Due to the size of the

accounts, further action is not recommended at this time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl O. Sandin 

Email:  csandin@pbfcm.com  

Office:  713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 

Mobile: 713-824-1290 

Fax:      713-862-1429 

Page 21 of 186

mailto:csandin@pbfcm.com


Page 22 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
5.     Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment 
  

Page 23 of 186



Page 24 of 186



   G overnmental 

F inancial            F inancial 

R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

Page 25 of 186



 Hobby Area Management District

 Balance Sheet
As of September 2017

Sept 17
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 26,213.09
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 3,780.13
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 248,172.40
1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 246,355.58
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 1,135,620.11

Total Checking/Savings 1,660,141.31

Other Current Assets
1200 · Assessment Receivable 30,754.17
1200 · Prepaid Expense 976.50

Total Other Current Assets 31,730.67

Total Current Assets 1,691,871.98

TOTAL ASSETS 1,691,871.98

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 92,967.81
Total Accounts Payable 92,967.81

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 4,717.68
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 427,339.25

Total Other Current Liabilities 432,056.93

Total Current Liabilities 525,024.74

Total Liabilities 525,024.74

Equity
3000 · Retained Earnings 803,195.76
Net Income 363,651.48

Total Equity 1,166,847.24

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,691,871.98

Page 26 of 186



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 September 2017

Sept 17 Budget Jan - Sept 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 · District Assessments 145,667.11 152,135.00 1,331,602.66 1,369,209.00 1,825,614.00
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 2,734.37 3,000.00 18,913.60 27,000.00 36,000.00
4020 · Overpayments 24,718.10 5,500.00 56,703.99 49,500.00 66,000.00
4030 · Assessment Refunds -3,137.20 -5,541.00 -35,981.54 -49,877.00 -66,500.00
4035 · CenterPoint Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 134,678.00 0.00 0.00
4038 · Comm. Assoc. Sign Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 22,950.00 0.00 0.00
4060 · Interest Revenue 0.00 375.00 6,589.60 3,375.00 4,500.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 169,982.38 155,469.00 1,535,456.31 1,399,207.00 1,865,614.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety
6010 · Contract Public Safety 24,847.92 18,252.00 185,764.69 164,268.00 219,024.00
6012 · HPD Patrol 0.00 7,626.00 0.00 68,642.00 91,520.00
6014 · Special Operations 956.04 3,334.00 20,511.03 29,998.00 40,000.00
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,620.00 2,084.00 12,962.00 18,748.00 25,000.00
6020 · Mobile Cameras 5,785.00 6,750.00 57,640.00 60,750.00 81,000.00
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 2,916.00 24,960.00 26,252.00 35,000.00
6040 · Project Management 5,658.32 6,069.00 50,799.96 54,621.00 72,825.00

Total Public Safety 41,427.28 47,031.00 352,637.68 423,279.00 564,369.00

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
6050 · Porter Service 12,916.67 12,500.00 116,250.03 112,500.00 150,000.00
6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 9,261.56 11,666.00 61,751.56 105,002.00 140,000.00
6054 · Street Sweeping 5,490.50 6,250.00 52,964.75 56,250.00 75,000.00
6055 · Project Management 3,354.16 4,360.00 29,937.48 39,240.00 52,318.00

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 31,022.89 34,776.00 260,903.82 312,992.00 417,318.00

Business & Economic Development
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 595.00 7,500.00 12,318.05 67,500.00 90,000.00
6062 · Project Management 8,579.85 7,535.00 77,837.89 67,821.00 90,426.00

Total Business & Economic Development 9,174.85 15,035.00 90,155.94 135,321.00 180,426.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing
6065 ·  Events 1,000.00 1,666.00 6,078.37 15,002.00 20,000.00
6070 · Creative ED Support 183.00 3,750.00 8,489.00 33,750.00 45,000.00
6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 1,666.00 5,156.46 15,002.00 20,000.00
6080 · Project Management 7,700.00 8,289.00 34,125.00 74,601.00 99,469.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 8,883.00 15,371.00 53,848.83 138,355.00 184,469.00

Administration
6110 · Administration & Management 11,619.19 9,794.00 85,592.99 88,146.00 117,528.00
6115 · Meeting Expense 634.53 1,375.00 9,048.02 12,375.00 16,500.00
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 313.40 1,250.00 4,978.09 11,250.00 15,000.00
6125 · Postage 47.32 24.00 288.61 208.00 280.00
6130 · Office Supplies 191.21 625.00 6,972.69 5,625.00 7,500.00
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 0.00 125.00 265.00 1,125.00 1,500.00
6140 · Legal Services 1,660.74 3,959.00 19,083.13 35,623.00 47,500.00
6145 · Audit Services 0.00 629.00 7,550.00 5,661.00 7,550.00
6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 750.00 7,650.00 6,750.00 9,000.00
6155 · Assessment Billing 2,230.80 2,709.00 24,813.89 24,373.00 32,500.00
6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 3,600.00
6165 · Office Equipment 818.33 2,500.00 11,430.76 22,500.00 30,000.00
6170 · Insurance 0.00 209.00 4,031.88 1,873.00 2,500.00
6072 · Office Lease 2,450.00 2,150.00 20,250.00 19,350.00 25,800.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

  

Page 27 of 186



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 September 2017

Sept 17 Budget Jan - Sept 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND6073 · Communication & Technologies 1,133.07 2,084.00 10,355.18 18,748.00 25,000.00

6175 · Other 0.00 62.50 626.68 562.50 750.00
Total Administration 22,248.59 28,545.50 215,636.92 256,869.50 342,508.00

Community Development Fund
6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

Total Community Development Fund 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 112,756.61 140,758.50 1,023,183.19 1,316,816.50 1,739,090.00

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES 57,225.77 14,710.50 512,273.12 82,390.50 126,524.00

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS
7005 · General Fund Planned Reserves 57,225.77 79,841.00 512,273.12 718,569.00 958,089.00
7010 · Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 134,678.00 134,678.00 134,678.00
7015 · Broadway Hardscape Reimb. 0.00 46,452.00 0.00 418,076.00 557,432.00

Total Balances  57,225.77 126,293.00 646,951.12 1,271,323.00 1,650,199.00
7020 · Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget -23,673.97 -129,791.00 -148,621.64 -1,168,127.00 -1,557,500.00

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 33,551.80 -3,498.00 498,329.48 103,196.00 92,699.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS
8001 · Transfer from General Fund 23,673.97 129,791.00 148,621.64 1,168,127.00 1,557,500.00

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 23,673.97 129,791.00 148,621.64 1,168,127.00 1,557,500.00

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS

Design and Engineering Services
8010 · General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 60,000.00
8012 · Esplanade Design 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 28,125.00 37,500.00
8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,666.00 0.00 15,002.00 20,000.00
8016 · Signage and Identity Design 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 60,000.00

Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 14,791.00 0.00 133,127.00 177,500.00

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
8049 · Eco Development Strategic Plan 14,500.00 2,084.00 14,500.00 18,748.00 25,000.00
8051 · Placemaking Study 0.00 8,334.00 0.00 74,998.00 100,000.00
8052 · Market Feasibility Study 0.00 4,166.00 0.00 37,502.00 50,000.00
8053 · Material Prep 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 22,500.00 30,000.00
8055 · Project/Contract Management 3,847.08 16,666.00 35,242.16 150,002.00 200,000.00
8063 · Esplanada Enhancement 0.00 4,166.00 47,246.58 37,502.00 50,000.00
8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 5,326.89 33,334.00 34,721.47 299,998.00 400,000.00
8070 · Signage and Identity Installation 0.00 16,666.00 16,911.43 150,002.00 200,000.00
8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 2,916.00 0.00 26,252.00 35,000.00
8076 · Neighborhood Signs 0.00 3,334.00 0.00 29,998.00 40,000.00

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 23,673.97 94,166.00 148,621.64 847,502.00 1,130,000.00

8090 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 20,834.00 0.00 187,498.00 250,000.00

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 23,673.97 129,791.00 148,621.64 1,168,127.00 1,557,500.00

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  

Page 28 of 186



 H
o

b
b

y
 A

re
a

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

B
a

n
k

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

rs
A

s
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

1
2

, 
2

0
1

6

T
y

p
e

D
a

te
N

u
m

N
a

m
e

M
e

m
o

A
m

o
u

n
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

A
m

e
g

y
 B

a
n

k
5

5
,5

7
9

.3
7

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

09
/1

5/
20

17
Pa

yr
ol

l
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

0,
75

1.
96

44
,8

27
.4

1
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
09

/1
5/

20
17

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

-4
,4

31
.1

8
40

,3
96

.2
3

D
ep

os
it

09
/2

8/
20

17
Ba

nk
 E

rro
r

1,
00

0.
00

41
,3

96
.2

3
G

en
er

al
 J

ou
rn

al
09

/3
0/

20
17

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l

-1
0,

75
1.

96
30

,6
44

.2
7

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

09
/3

0/
20

17
Pa

yr
ol

l
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
-4

,4
31

.1
8

26
,2

13
.0

9
Tr

an
sf

er
10

/1
1/

20
17

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 T
ex

ST
AR

 to
 A

m
eg

y
15

0,
00

0.
00

17
6,

21
3.

09
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
W

or
ld

 a
nd

 M
ai

n 
(H

ou
st

on
), 

LL
C

R
ef

un
d 

- 8
30

0 
Te

w
an

tin
 D

r -
 9

1/
09

7/
15

8/
00

0/
00

02
-3

,1
37

.2
0

17
3,

07
5.

89
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
Av

an
la

nc
he

 C
on

su
lti

ng
Pa

ym
en

t 1
 o

f 6
 - 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tra

te
gy

-1
4,

50
0.

00
15

8,
57

5.
89

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

C
la

rk
 C

on
do

n 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 1
16

-0
44

B 
- B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
-5

,3
26

.8
9

15
3,

24
9.

00
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
C

om
ca

st
Ac

ct
. #

 8
77

7 
70

 3
18

 6
73

35
91

-1
76

.5
1

15
3,

07
2.

49
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
C

or
e 

Lo
gi

c 
Sa

fe
 R

en
t

Ap
ar

tm
en

t L
ife

 In
iti

at
iv

es
-1

,6
20

.0
0

15
1,

45
2.

49
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
Eq

ui
-ta

x 
In

c.
M

on
th

ly
 A

ss
es

so
r S

er
vi

ce
s

-2
,5

30
.8

0
14

8,
92

1.
69

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

G
ab

rie
lle

 D
ird

en
Se

pt
em

be
r E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t
-4

26
.7

5
14

8,
49

4.
94

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

tin
g,

 L
LC

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g

-8
50

.0
0

14
7,

64
4.

94
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
G

re
at

er
 E

as
t E

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t D
is

tri
ct

-3
,5

16
.0

4
14

4,
12

8.
90

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

H
aw

es
 H

ill 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
 L

LC
-8

,9
92

.7
8

13
5,

13
6.

12
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
Je

rd
on

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e,

 L
P

12
 w

at
er

 m
et

er
 d

ep
os

its
-6

,0
00

.0
0

12
9,

13
6.

12
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
Je

rry
 L

ow
ry

Ex
pe

ns
e 

R
ep

or
t -

 9
/1

 to
 9

/3
0

-1
,1

33
.7

9
12

8,
00

2.
33

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

M
ag

oo
's

 P
rin

t S
ho

p
M

et
ro

 M
ee

tin
g 

Fl
ye

r
-1

83
.0

0
12

7,
81

9.
33

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

M
ar

io
 N

. R
am

ire
z

Se
pt

. B
us

in
es

s 
Am

ba
ss

ad
or

-1
,4

00
.0

0
12

6,
41

9.
33

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

M
is

te
r S

w
ee

pe
r L

P
-5

,4
90

.5
0

12
0,

92
8.

83
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
O

ffi
ce

 S
ys

te
m

s 
of

 T
ex

as
N

um
be

r 2
15

4 
- K

on
ic

a 
M

in
ol

ta
/C

45
8

-8
6.

65
12

0,
84

2.
18

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

Pe
rd

ue
, B

ra
nd

on
, F

ie
ld

er
, C

ol
lin

s 
& 

M
ot

t
D

el
in

qu
en

t c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 - 
Au

gu
st

-1
,6

60
.7

4
11

9,
18

1.
44

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

SE
AL

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
-3

0,
76

1.
42

88
,4

20
.0

2
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

10
/1

2/
20

17
SM

C
 L

og
is

tic
s

-2
2,

17
8.

23
66

,2
41

.7
9

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
10

/1
2/

20
17

To
by

 S
te

ph
en

s
Se

pt
. E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t
-8

51
.5

2
65

,3
90

.2
7

To
ta

l A
m

eg
y 

Ba
nk

9,
81

0.
90

6
5

,3
9

0
.2

7

W
e

ll
s

 F
a

rg
o

 B
a
n

k
1

3
3

,7
8

0
.1

3

Tr
an

sf
er

09
/1

5/
20

17
Tr

f.
Te

xS
TA

R
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 T
ex

ST
AR

-1
30

,0
00

.0
0

3,
78

0.
13

To
ta

l W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 B
an

k
-1

30
,0

00
.0

0
3

,7
8

0
.1

3

P
la

in
s

 S
ta

te
 B

a
n

k
 -

 C
D

2
4

8
,1

7
2

.4
0

0.
00

2
4

8
,1

7
2

.4
0

P
lu

s
4

 C
re

d
it

 U
n

io
n

 -
 C

D
2

4
6

,3
5

5
.5

8

0.
00

2
4

6
,3

5
5

.5
8

T
e

x
S

T
A

R
-O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

1
,0

0
5

,6
2

0
.1

1

Tr
an

sf
er

09
/1

5/
20

17
Tr

f.
W

el
ls

 F
ar

go
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 W

el
ls

 F
ar

go
13

0,
00

0.
00

1,
13

5,
62

0.
11

Tr
an

sf
er

10
/1

1/
20

17
Tr

f.
Am

eg
y 

Ba
nk

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 A
m

eg
y 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g
-1

50
,0

00
.0

0
98

5,
62

0.
11

To
ta

l T
ex

ST
AR

-O
pe

ra
tin

g
-2

0,
00

0.
00

9
8

5
,6

2
0

.1
1

T
O

T
A

L
-1

4
0

,1
8

9
.1

0
1

,5
4

9
,3

1
8

.4
9

 

Page 29 of 186



Page 30 of 186



Page 31 of 186



Page 32 of 186



Page 33 of 186



Page 34 of 186



Page 35 of 186



Page 36 of 186



Page 37 of 186



Page 38 of 186



Page 39 of 186



Page 40 of 186



Page 41 of 186



Page 42 of 186



Page 43 of 186



Page 44 of 186



Page 45 of 186



Page 46 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
6. Adopt Resolution Ordering Preparation of Supplemental Assessment Roll, calling a 
 Public Hearing, and Authorizing the Issuance of Notice of Public hearing   
  

Page 47 of 186



Page 48 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
7. Receive, Review, and Approve the Recommendation of the Benefits Review 
 Committee  
  a. Approve a Contract with Paychex for Staff Leasing and Human Resources 
 Provision and set benefit levels for Health and Retirement Plans. 
 
Committee Recommendation: The committee unanimously recommend that the board 
authorize the agreement with Paychex and offer 100% for employee and 75% for 
dependent health coverage and a 4% contribution to a 401K plan. 
  

Page 49 of 186



Page 50 of 186



Page 51 of 186



Page 52 of 186



1)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

50
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

2)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

75
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

3)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

iti
on

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
10

0%
 fo

r d
ep

en
de

nt
s

1)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

50
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

2)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

75
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

3)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

iti
on

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
10

0%
 fo

r d
ep

en
de

nt
s

1)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

50
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

2)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

75
%

 fo
r d

ep
en

de
nt

s

3)
 1

00
%

 C
on

tr
ib

iti
on

 fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
10

0%
 fo

r d
ep

en
de

nt
s

$1
,3

84
.0

2
$0

.0
0

M
on

th
ly

M
on

th
ly

M
on

th
ly

Fa
m

ily
$2

,0
76

.0
2

$0
.0

0

$3
46

.0
1

$1
,0

38
.0

2
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$1

,2
11

.0
2

$1
73

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$6
92

.0
1

$0
.0

0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

$1
,2

11
.0

2
$1

73
.0

0
Fa

m
ily

$1
,7

30
.0

3
$3

46
.0

0

$1
,3

84
.0

2
$6

92
.0

0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$6
92

.0
1

$0
.0

0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

$1
,3

84
.0

2
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
e 

O
nl

y
$6

92
.0

1
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

$1
,0

38
.0

2
$3

46
.0

1
Fa

m
ily

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d

M
ed

ic
al

 - 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy

H
ob

by
 A

re
a 

D
is

tri
ct

G
ro

up
 B

en
ef

its
B

en
ef

it 
an

d 
R

at
e 

E
xh

ib
its

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
10

/0
1/

20
17

De
nt

al
 - 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

M
on

th
ly

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$3
4.

97
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$5

2.
36

$1
7.

39
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
$6

6.
59

$3
1.

62
Fa

m
ily

$8
2.

43
$4

7.
46

M
on

th
ly

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$3
4.

97
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$6

1.
05

$8
.6

9
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
$8

2.
40

$1
5.

81
Fa

m
ily

$1
06

.1
6

$2
3.

73
M

on
th

ly
Em

pl
oy

ee
 N

am
e

Co
m

pa
ny

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
e 

O
nl

y
$3

4.
97

$0
.0

0
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

$6
9.

74
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

$9
8.

21
$0

.0
0

Fa
m

ily
$1

29
.8

9
$0

.0
0

Vi
si

on
 - 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

M
on

th
ly

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$8
.9

1
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$1

3.
37

$4
.4

6
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
$1

4.
26

$5
.3

5
Fa

m
ily

$1
8.

71
$9

.8
0

M
on

th
ly

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$8
.9

1
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$1

5.
59

$2
.2

3
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
$1

6.
93

$2
.6

7
Fa

m
ily

$2
3.

60
$4

.9
0

M
on

th
ly

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Co

m
pa

ny
 P

ai
d

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d
Em

pl
oy

e 
O

nl
y

$8
.9

1
$0

.0
0

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
$1

7.
82

$0
.0

0
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
$1

9.
60

$0
.0

0
Fa

m
ily

$2
8.

50
$0

.0
0

Page 53 of 186



Page 54 of 186



Page 55 of 186



Page 56 of 186



Page 57 of 186



Page 58 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
8. Receive and Accept the Resignation of Marjorie Evans   
  

Page 59 of 186



Page 60 of 186



From: Marjorie Evans [mailto:mevans@univ-wea.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:41 PM 
To: 'Danny Perkins (dperkins@escpolytech.com)' 
Subject: HAMD #9 

September 13, 2017 

Dear Danny, 

Please accept my resignation as of September 13, 2017 from the board of The Hobby Area 
Management District #9.   

While I have enjoyed my time on the board, I am no longer a property owner in the district. 

The very best to you and the Board of Directors. 

Marjorie Evans 
Vice Chairman 
Universal Weather & Aviation 
713-947-5481

Page 61 of 186

mailto:mevans@univ-wea.com
mailto:dperkins@escpolytech.com


Page 62 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

 
9. Receive Update and Recommendation from the Nomination Committee      
  a. Consider Recommendation and Make Board Appointment as Appropriate 
  

Page 63 of 186



Page 64 of 186



Page 65 of 186



Page 66 of 186



Page 67 of 186



Page 68 of 186



Page 69 of 186



Page 70 of 186



Page 71 of 186



Page 72 of 186



Page 73 of 186



Page 74 of 186



Page 75 of 186



Page 76 of 186



Page 77 of 186



Page 78 of 186



Page 79 of 186



Page 80 of 186



Page 81 of 186



Page 82 of 186



Page 83 of 186



Page 84 of 186



Page 85 of 186



Page 86 of 186



Page 87 of 186



Page 88 of 186



Page 89 of 186



Page 90 of 186



HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
REAL PROPERTY ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

0402390000111

Tax Year: 2017 

Print 

Owner and Property Information

Owner Name &
Mailing Address:

ACQUISITION 8800 BROADWAY LLC
440 N WELLS ST STE 400
CHICAGO IL 60654-4545

Legal Description: TR 40
ABST 27 J R HARRIS

Property Address: 8800 BROADWAY ST # 306 
HOUSTON TX 77061 

State Class 
Code

Land Use Code Building 
Class

Total 
Units

Land 
Area

Building 
Area

Net 
Rentable 

Area

Neighborhood Map 
Facet

Key 
Map®

B1 -- Real, 
Residential, 
Multi-Family

8000 -- Land 
Neighborhood 

General Assignment

D 306 411,194 
SF

244,134 231,792 5948  5653C  575B

Value Status Information

Value Status Notice Date Shared CAD

Noticed 03/31/2017 No

Exemptions and Jurisdictions

Exemption Type Districts Jurisdictions Exemption Value ARB Status 2016 Rate 2017 Rate

None 001 HOUSTON ISD Certified: 08/11/2017 1.206700

040 HARRIS COUNTY Certified: 08/11/2017 0.416560

041 HARRIS CO FLOOD CNTRL Certified: 08/11/2017 0.028290

042 PORT OF HOUSTON AUTHY Certified: 08/11/2017 0.013340

043 HARRIS CO HOSP DIST Certified: 08/11/2017 0.171790

044 HARRIS CO EDUC DEPT Certified: 08/11/2017 0.005200

048 HOU COMMUNITY COLLEGE Certified: 08/11/2017 0.100263

061 CITY OF HOUSTON Certified: 08/11/2017 0.586420

909 TIRZ 8 GULFGATE ANNEX (061) Certified: 08/11/2017 

943 HC ID 9 Certified: 08/11/2017 0.150000

Texas law prohibits us from displaying residential photographs, sketches, floor plans, or information indicating the age 
of a property owner on our website. You can inspect this information or get a copy at HCAD's information center at 

13013 NW Freeway.

Valuations

Value as of January 1, 2016 Value as of January 1, 2017

Market Appraised Market Appraised

Land 1,439,179 Land  1,439,179

Improvement 5,978,221 Improvement  6,958,645

Total  7,417,400  7,417,400 Total  8,397,824 8,397,824

Land

Market Value Land

Line Description
Site
Code

Unit
Type

Units
Size

Factor
Site

Factor

Appr 
O/R

Factor

Appr O/R
Reason

Total
Adj

Unit
Price

Adj 
Unit
Price

Value

1 8000 -- Land 
Neighborhood General 

Assignment

4211 SF 411,194 1.00 1.00 1.00 Corner or 
Alley

1.00 3.50 3.50 1,439,179.00

Building

Building Year Built Type Style Quality Impr Sq Ft Building Details

Page 91 of 186



1 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 Displayed 

2 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

3 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

4 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

5 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

6 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

7 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

8 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,386 View

9 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

10 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

11 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

12 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

13 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

14 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

15 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

16 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,026 View

17 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,134 View

18 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,134 View

19 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

20 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

21 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

22 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

23 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

24 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

25 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

26 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 7,152 View

27 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

28 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

29 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

30 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

31 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

32 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 1,768 View

33 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,346 View

34 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,346 View

35 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,346 View

36 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,346 View

37 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,346 View

38 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 8,804 View

39 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 8,804 View

40 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 8,804 View

41 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,528 View

42 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,528 View

43 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,528 View

44 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 4,528 View

45 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,772 View

46 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,772 View

47 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 9,792 View

48 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 9,792 View

Page 92 of 186



49 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 14,504 View

50 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 2,706 View

51 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 2,706 View

52 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 400 View

53 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 400 View

54 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 400 View

55 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 400 View

56 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 456 View

57 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 196 View

58 1978 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 196 View

Building Details (1)

Building Data

Element Detail

Cooling Type Central / Forced

Construction Type Wood / Steel Joist

Functional Utility Avg/Normal

Heating Type Hot Air

Partition Type Normal

Physical Condition Avg/Normal

Plumbing Type Adequate

Sprinkler Type None

Exterior Wall Brick / Stone

Economic Obsolescence Normal

Element Units

Apt: 2-Bedroom Unit 78

Apt: 1-Bedroom Unit 228

# Stories 2

Wall Height 9

Interior Finish Percent 100

Building Areas

Description Area

BASE AREA UPR 693

BASE AREA PRI 693

PORCH, OPEN -C 132

Extra Features

Line Description Quality Condition Units Year Bulit

1 CANOPY ROOF AND SLAB Average Average 328.00 1978

2 Paving - Light Concrete Average Average 165,000.00 1978

3 UTILITY BLDG - BRICK/STONE Average Average 100.00 1978

4 Swimming Pool Average Average 800.00 1978

5 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

6 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

7 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

8 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

9 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

10 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

11 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

12 Porch, Open Average Average 132.00 1978

13 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

14 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

15 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

16 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

Page 93 of 186



17 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

18 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

19 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

20 Porch, Open Average Average 244.00 1978

21 Porch, Open Average Average 556.00 1978

22 Porch, Open Average Average 556.00 1978

23 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

24 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

25 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

26 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

27 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

28 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

29 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

30 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

31 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

32 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

33 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

34 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

35 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

36 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

37 Porch, Open Average Average 324.00 1978

38 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 324.00 1978

39 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

40 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

41 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

42 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

43 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

44 Porch, Open Average Average 32.00 1978

45 Porch, Open Average Average 260.00 1978

46 Porch, Open Average Average 260.00 1978

47 Porch, Open Average Average 260.00 1978

48 Porch, Open Average Average 260.00 1978

49 Porch, Open Average Average 260.00 1978

50 Porch, Open Average Average 360.00 1978

51 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 480.00 1978

52 Porch, Open Average Average 360.00 1978

53 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 480.00 1978

54 Porch, Open Average Average 360.00 1978

55 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 480.00 1978

56 Porch, Open Average Average 120.00 1978

57 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 216.00 1978

58 Porch, Open Average Average 120.00 1978

59 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 216.00 1978

60 Porch, Open Average Average 120.00 1978

61 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 216.00 1978

62 Porch, Open Average Average 120.00 1978

63 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 216.00 1978

64 Porch, Open Average Average 224.00 1978

Page 94 of 186



65 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 264.00 1978

66 Porch, Open Average Average 224.00 1978

67 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 264.00 1978

68 Porch, Open Average Average 356.00 1978

69 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 452.00 1978

70 Porch, Open Average Average 356.00 1978

71 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 452.00 1978

72 Porch, Open Average Average 576.00 1978

73 CANOPY ROOF AND SLAB Average Average 640.00 1978

74 Porch, Open Average Average 100.00 1978

75 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 100.00 1978

76 Porch, Open Average Average 100.00 1978

77 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 100.00 1978

78 Porch, Open Average Average 16.00 1978

79 Porch, Open Average Average 16.00 1978

80 Porch, Open Average Average 16.00 1978

81 Porch, Open Average Average 16.00 1978

82 CANOPY ROOF AND SLAB Average Average 132.00 1978

Page 95 of 186



HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
REAL PROPERTY ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

1097860000001 

Tax Year: 2017 

Print 

Owner and Property Information

Owner Name &
Mailing 
Address:

ACQUISITION BROADWAY SQUARE 
LLC
440 N WELLS ST STE 400
CHICAGO IL 60654-4545

Legal 
Description:

RES A
BROADWAY SQUARE BUSINESS 
PARK

Property 
Address:

8751 BROADWAY ST # 213 
HOUSTON TX 77061 

State Class 
Code

Land Use Code Building 
Class

Total 
Units

Land 
Area

Building 
Area

Net 
Rentable 

Area

Neighborhood Map 
Facet

Key 
Map®

B1 -- Real, 
Residential, 
Multi-Family

8000 -- Land 
Neighborhood 

General Assignment

D 213 201,517 
SF

163,407 163,407 5948  5653A  535X

Value Status Information

Value Status Notice Date Shared CAD

Noticed 03/31/2017 No

Exemptions and Jurisdictions

Exemption Type Districts Jurisdictions Exemption Value ARB Status 2016 Rate 2017 Rate

None 001 HOUSTON ISD Certified: 08/11/2017 1.206700

040 HARRIS COUNTY Certified: 08/11/2017 0.416560

041 HARRIS CO FLOOD CNTRL Certified: 08/11/2017 0.028290

042 PORT OF HOUSTON AUTHY Certified: 08/11/2017 0.013340

043 HARRIS CO HOSP DIST Certified: 08/11/2017 0.171790

044 HARRIS CO EDUC DEPT Certified: 08/11/2017 0.005200

048 HOU COMMUNITY COLLEGE Certified: 08/11/2017 0.100263

061 CITY OF HOUSTON Certified: 08/11/2017 0.586420

909 TIRZ 8 GULFGATE ANNEX (061) Certified: 08/11/2017 

943 HC ID 9 Certified: 08/11/2017 0.150000

Texas law prohibits us from displaying residential photographs, sketches, floor plans, or information indicating the age 
of a property owner on our website. You can inspect this information or get a copy at HCAD's information center at 

13013 NW Freeway.

Valuations

Value as of January 1, 2016 Value as of January 1, 2017

Market Appraised Market Appraised

Land 705,310 Land  705,310

Improvement 5,486,459 Improvement  5,070,829

Total  6,191,769  6,191,769 Total  5,776,139 5,776,139

Land

Market Value Land

Line Description
Site
Code

Unit
Type

Units
Size

Factor
Site

Factor

Appr 
O/R

Factor

Appr O/R
Reason

Total
Adj

Unit
Price

Adj 
Unit
Price

Value

1 8000 -- Land 
Neighborhood General 

Assignment

4211 SF 201,517 1.00 1.00 1.00 Corner or 
Alley

1.00 3.50 3.50 705,310.00

Building

Page 96 of 186



Building Year Built Type Style Quality Impr Sq Ft Building Details

1 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 14,412 Displayed 

2 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 16,260 View

3 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 16,260 View

4 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 44,604 View

5 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 18,792 View

6 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 18,792 View

7 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 5,168 View

8 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 357 View

9 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 357 View

10 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 23,688 View

11 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 629 View

12 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 629 View

13 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Laundromat Average 357 View

14 1977 Apartment Garden (1 to 3 Stories) Multiple Res (Low Rise) Average 3,102 View

Building Details (1)

Building Data

Element Detail

Cooling Type Central / Forced

Construction Type Wood / Steel Joist

Functional Utility Avg/Normal

Heating Type Hot Air

Partition Type Normal

Physical Condition Avg/Normal

Plumbing Type Adequate

Sprinkler Type None

Exterior Wall Brick / Stone

Economic Obsolescence Normal

Element Units

# Stories 3

Wall Height 9

Interior Finish Percent 100

Building Areas

Description Area

BASE AREA UPR 7,206

PORCH, OPEN UPR -C 660

BASE AREA PRI 7,206

PORCH, OPEN -C 660

PORCH, OPEN -C 80

PORCH, OPEN UPR -C 80

PORCH, OPEN -C 80

PORCH, OPEN UPR -C 80

Extra Features

Line Description Quality Condition Units Year Bulit

1 CANOPY ROOF AND SLAB Average Average 392.00 1977

2 Paving - Heavy Concrete Average Average 65,100.00 1977

3 Swimming Pool Average Average 800.00 1977

4 Porch, Open Average Average 820.00 1977

5 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 820.00 1977

6 Porch, Open Average Average 952.00 1977

7 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 1,904.00 1977

8 Porch, Open Average Average 952.00 1977

9 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 1,904.00 1977

10 Porch, Open Average Average 1,384.00 1977

11 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 3,880.00 1977

12 Porch, Open Average Average 1,424.00 1977

13 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 2,848.00 1977

Page 97 of 186



14 Porch, Open Average Average 1,424.00 1977

15 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 2,848.00 1977

16 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 320.00 1977

17 Porch, Open Average Average 912.00 1977

18 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 1,824.00 1977

19 Porch, Open Average Average 1,764.00 1977

20 Porch,Open Upper Average Average 1,764.00 1977

Page 98 of 186



Page 99 of 186



Page 100 of 186



Page 101 of 186



Page 102 of 186



Page 103 of 186



Page 104 of 186



Page 105 of 186



Page 106 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

10. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Community and Economic
Development Committees

a. Consider an amendment to Hobby Area Bus Shelter contract with Clark Condon
and Associates
Action requested:  A motion to accept the committee’s recommendation to increase
Clark Condon’s bus shelter contract (#116-044B) by $5,000.

b. Consider and approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a contract for bus
shelter improvements
Action requested: A motion to approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a
contract for bus shelter improvements with (Firm to Be Announced.)

c. Receive a report on the impact of Hurricane Harvey in the District and consider a
proposal for Broadway cleanup
Action Requested: A motion to approve staff action to spend $33,000 for Hurricane
Harvey clean-up on Broadway Street.

d. Consider and approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a maintenance
contract with TIRZ #8.
Action Requested: A motion to approve legal counsel and staff to negotiate a
maintenance contract with Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #8 for trail lighting
along Sims Bayou.

Page 107 of 186



Page 108 of 186



Page 109 of 186



Page 110 of 186



Page 111 of 186



September 5, 2017 

Jerry Lowry 
Hobby Area Management District 
P.O. Box 22167 
Houston, TX  77227 

Re: Hobby Area Bus Shelters CDs thru CA 
CCA Project #116-044B 
Amendment #01 / Additional Services 

Dear Jerry, 

We are requesting Additional Services to our current contract for Hobby Area Bus Shelters CDS thru CA to publicly bid the 
project, including preparation of additional documentation necessary for this scope.  The fee for these services is to be billed as 
a lump sum of $5,000.00.  Please note the following:  

Current Contract Amount  $53,000.00 
Requested Amendment #1 $5,000.00 
Revised Contract Amount $58,000.00 

All Terms and Conditions of our current contract will remain in force.  If this Agreement meets with your approval, please sign 
below and return a copy to us. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Slagle, ASLA 
Principal / Landscape Architect 

APPROVED_____________________________DATE ______________________ 

Page 112 of 186



SPECIAL BUS SHELTER AND ARTWORK PROPOSAL

PREPARED BY:

CLARK CONDONMarch 2017
CC#116-044

Page 113 of 186



SPECIAL BUS SHELTER DESCRIPTION

The HAMD is actively engaged in completing a Livable Centers Study in 
order to further assess the District’s needs and the needs of its constituents.  
One of the major improvements already near completion is the re-design and 
enhancement of Broadway Street. Broadway is a major thoroughfare through 
HAMD where the district-wide amenities and improvements are being 
unveiled. The special bus shelter is a major design feature that the District 
intends to be a part of these amenities and improvements. The proposed 
shelters were thoughtfully designed to mimic the historic, mid-century modern 
architecture that is found in many neighborhoods throughout the District. The 
new shelters will refl ect the historic feel of HAMD, help promote the use of 
Metro bus transportation and the potential light rail and provide protection 
from the elements for waiting riders.

The new shelters will have a brushed aluminum color on the majority of the 
structure, with the roof fascia the same red/orange color seen in the Hobby 
Area District logo. 

PURPOSE AND THEME OF THE SPECIAL BUS SHELTERS

The new shelters will help serve the District’s mission of promoting a sense 
of place and creating a unique identity that adds special value to the Greater 
Houston Metropolitan Region. The proposed shelters were infl uenced by the 
heavy presence of mid-century modern architecture in the District and will aid 
in carrying on that historical legacy. 

The special shelters will not only serve the local community but will also have 
a strong aesthetic presence as people travel to and from Hobby International 
Airport. Hobby acts as a gateway into the Greater Houston Metropolitan 
Region. This added feature will help make positive fi rst impressions on 
people arriving to Houston, as well a lasting impression on visitors to the 
District. 

Page 114 of 186



PROPOSED DESIGN: FULL SIZED BUS SHELTER

FRONT ELEVATION

PLAN VIEW

SIDE ELEVATION
10’-0”

10’-0”

SIDEWALK

3’-0”

6’-
0”

5’-
0”

3’-0”

10’-4”

7’-8”

6’-6” 3’-6”

3’-6”
3’-0”

7’-
6”

5’-
6”

7’-
2”

ADAADAADAADAA  
ACCACCACCACCC ESSESSESSESSS IBLIBLBLIBLBLEEEEE

SPASPASPASPASPACECECECE

NOTE:
TRASH RECEPTACLE SHOWN: 
APEX RECEPTACLE W/RAIN COVER
36 GALLON
STAINLESS STEEL
MFG: FORMS + SURFACES

STREET

EXISTING BUS STOP PAD
CURB

Page 115 of 186



PROPOSED DESIGN: DISTRICT MINI BUS SHELTERS

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

3’-6”2’-6”

1’-6”

5’-0”

5’-0”

4’-0”

2’-
6”

10’-0”

6’-
6”

SIDEWALK

8’-
6”

8’-
0”

2’-6”
1’-4”

2’-6”

PLAN VIEW STREET

EXISTING BUS STOP PAD
CURB

NOTE:
1. POTENTIAL ADDITION OF SOLAR LIGHT FIXTURES

IN SHELTERS.
2. TRASH RECEPTACLE SHOWN: 

APEX RECEPTACLE W/RAIN COVER
36 GALLON
STAINLESS STEEL
MFG: FORMS + SURFACES

Page 116 of 186



PROPOSED SITE FURNITURE: TRASH RECEPTACLE
TRASH RECEPTACLE SHOWN:
APEX RECEPTACLE W/RAIN COVER
36 GALLON
STAINLESS STEEL
MFG: FORMS + SURFACES

 80.0° 

 32.5 

 41.0 

 5.4 
 8.0 

 15.0 

 32.0 

 32.0 

15.0

RAIN COVER

Page 117 of 186



PROPOSED SHELTER LOCATIONS

STAGE 1 - BROADWAY STREET

The initial installation of the special bus shelters will be along Broadway 
where Metro shelter pads were previously replaced by the City of Houston 
street project. HAMD shelters will now be installed in lieu of Metro standard 
shelters. Two stops immediately west of Broadway on Bellfort are also 
included in this fi rst installment. These shelters will be a “remove and 
replace.” The new shelters will fi rst be installed at the following Metro bus 
stops: 

1. Broadway St. @ Park Place Blvd. Stop ID 731
2. Broadway St. @ Park Place Blvd. Stop ID 756
3. Broadway St. @ Dixie Dr. Stop ID 732 (mini)
4. Broadway St. @ Dixie Dr. Stop ID 755
5. Broadway St. @ Santa Elana St. Stop ID 733
6. Broadway St. @ Santa Elana St. Stop ID 754 (mini)
7. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 753 (mini)
8. Broadway St. @ Santa Elana St. Stop ID 734 (mini)
9. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 752
10. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 735
11. Bellfort Ave. @ Broadway St. Stop ID 9669
12. Bellfort Ave. @ Glenloch Dr. Stop ID 764
13. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 751
14. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 736
15. Broadway St. @ Rockhill St. Stop ID 750
16. Broadway St. @ Bellfort Ave. Stop ID 737
17. Broadway St. @ Rockhill St. Stop ID 749
18. Broadway St. @ Rockhill St. Stop ID 738 (mini)
19. Broadway St. @ Rockhill St. Stop ID 748
20. Broadway St. @ Morley St. Stop ID 747
21. Broadway St. @ Morley St. Stop ID 746
22. Broadway St. @ Rockhill St. Stop ID 739

STAGE 2 - EXPANSION THROUGHOUT THE DISTRICT
The intent of the District is to strategically replace the existing Metro shelters throughout with the HAMD 
special bus shelters. The mini shelters will not be a part of the initial roll out but will come on line after 
further investigation into ridership at bus stops with smaller footprints and no shelters. The overall goal of 
the special shelters is to help in establishing a more cohesive sense of place and community throughout 
the Hobby Area Management District, and these special bus shelters will greatly contribute to that goal. 

Ons
22
26
6
5
2
5
1
3
34
23
117
17
101
45
103
13
85
11
83
54
228
13

Offs
25
21
3
10
1
4
1
18
16
122
234
10
48
97
46
61
11
113
15
4
18
254

DIXIE DR.

MOLINE ST.

I-45

SANTA ELANA ST.

BELLFORT AVE.

ROCKHILL ST.

MORLEY ST.

AIRPORT BLVD.

4

3

2

5 

6 

1

9

10
11

7

13

14 15
16

17
18

19

20

2122

12

8

SIMS BAYOU

FULL SHELTER  MINI SHELTER

Page 118 of 186



N

METRO BUS ROUTES IN THE DISTRICT

88

88

LEGEND

60 MINUTE HEADWAY

DISTRICT BOUNDARY

30 MINUTE HEADWAY

10-15 MINUTE HEADWAY

50

50
73 73

73

76

76

40

40

40

ALMEDA GENOA RD

LMEDA GENOA RD

AIRPORT BLVD

DIXIE DR

TELEPHONE RD

BROADW
AY ST

BELLFORT ST

CL
EA

RW
OO

D 
DR

45

MYKAW
A RD

OREM RD

SIMS BAYOU

Page 119 of 186



SPECIAL BUS SHELTER ARTWORK DESCRIPTION

The HAMD is proud to be part of a historically signifi cant area and aviation 
hub. The original artwork speaks to the historical signifi cance of Hobby Airport 
to the District. The HAMD logo is displayed prominently, contrasted against 
two of the rich colors that have been selected as part of the District’s color 
palette.

Both designs incorporate the silhouette of an airplane, which connects the 
artwork back to part of the cultural backdrop of the District. 
This artwork, juxtaposed onto the special shelters, creates a cohesive 
language about some of the history of the District. 
The proposed artwork is displayed on the windows of the special shelter 
using a translucent graphic fi lm.

PURPOSE AND THEME OF THE SPECIAL BUS SHELTER ARTWORK

The special artwork added to the shelters will help serve the District’s mission 
of promoting a sense of place and creating a unique identity that adds special 
value to the Greater Houston Metropolitan Region. The proposed artwork 
was conceptualized while thinking of the history and development of the 
District and will aid in carrying on that historical legacy. 

The special shelter art will add to the aesthetic value of the special shelters. 
Hobby acts as a gateway into the Greater Houston Metropolitan Region. This 
added feature will help make positive fi rst impressions on people arriving in 
Houston, as well a lasting impression on visitors to the District. 

Page 120 of 186



PROPOSED ARTWORK DESIGNS

Digital Production
Substrate: 3M Scotchcal Perforated Window Graphic Film

50 percent perforation pattern
White on outside facing image side. White on see-through reverse side. 

Page 121 of 186



PROPOSED ARTWORK DESIGNS

Digital Production
Substrate: 3M Scotchcal Perforated Window Graphic Film

50 percent perforation pattern
White on outside facing image side. White on see-through reverse side. 

Page 122 of 186



PROPOSED ARTWORK DESIGNS

Page 123 of 186



Broadway Street Landscape Improvements 
Tropical storm Harvey Report 

September 5, 2017 

SMC Logistics LLC is pleased to provide you with the following report for the 

Broadway Street landscape improvements project. 

Due to the continuous rain, heavy wind, and the subsequent flooding due to 

Hurricane Harvey, the Broadway street landscape was severely damaged.  The 

damage that we have encountered was caused by street flooding, heavy winds 

and vehicles jumping the curb. 

The following pictured report will show you the damaged areas that will require 

immediate attention and restoration to avoid losing plant material. 

Vehicles jumped the curb and damaged the plants and irrigation on a few 

locations. Replacement of damaged plants, planting mix and mulch is required. 

Page 124 of 186



Planting soil and mulch got washed away and the plants were de rooted on a few 

locations. Replacement of planting mix and mulch is required as soon as possible. 

Page 125 of 186



 

 

Vehicles driving on flooded street, caused a wave effect that washed away the 

planting soil, mulch, exposed the drip line and de-rooted the plants on several 

locations throughout the project. Replacement of mulch is required as soon as 

possible. 

 

 

 

 

Page 126 of 186



 

 

 

 

Crushed granite was washed in to the planting beds on several locations. Also 

vehicles jumping the curb and driving on esplanade, removed the granite gravel 

on several locations throughout the project. Removal of gravel from planting beds 

and replacement of lost/washed away gravel is highly recommended. 

 

Page 127 of 186



 

 

Heavy winds loosened the supports and leaned several trees on the entire 

project. Tightening of wire and straightening trees is required as soon as possible. 

   

 

 

Page 128 of 186



 

 

 

Plant material was completely flooded for days with polluted water. SMC Logistics 

LLC crew will monitor for signs of possible fungus growth and will report any 

required plant replacement and treatment on the project. Please note that signs 

of diseases on plant material due to excessive rain could take weeks before 

appearing.  

Page 129 of 186



 

 

 

Heavy winds damaged recently planted perennials throughout the project. 

Replacement of damaged plant material is recommended. 

 

 

 

Page 130 of 186



Hobby District 

Broadway Street Harvey Repair 

SMC Logistics is pleased to provide a quote to make repairs on Broadway Street after the damages done 

by Hurricane Harvey. 

Description 

We will make repairs on Broadway for damages done by Hurricane Harvey.  Our crews will begin work 

as soon as possible once it is approved to minimize further damages. 

Services Price per service Total 

Initial Cleanup $1,209.60 $1,209.60 

Irrigation Repairs $756.00 $756.00 

Tree Adjustments $945.00 $945.00 

Shrub Replacements $12,118.00 $12,118.00 

Mulch $9,603.00 $9,603.00 

Granite Gravel $4,329.60 $4,329.60 

Humates Plus $3,850.00 $3,850.00 

Total $32,811.20 

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS 

Signature below authorizes SMC Logistics, LLC to perform work as described above and verifies that the 

price and description are correct. 

Client: Prepared by: 

Date: Date: September 18, 2017 

Page 131 of 186



Th
e 

no
np

ro
fit

 H
ou

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 B

oa
rd

 (H
PB

) i
s 

le
ad

in
g 

a 
ci

ty
w

id
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

al
le

d 
B

ay
ou

 G
re

en
w

ay
s 

20
20

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 c

re
at

e 
a 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 p

ar
k 

sy
st

em
 a

lo
ng

 H
ou

st
on

’s
 m

aj
or

 w
at

er
w

ay
s.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 m

or
e 

th
an

 3
,0

00
 u

nd
er

ut
ili

ze
d 

ac
re

s 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ba

yo
us

 in
to

 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 li

ne
ar

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t 1

50
 m

ile
s 

of
 h

ik
e-

an
d-

bi
ke

 tr
ai

ls
. 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f B

ay
ou

 G
re

en
w

ay
s 

20
20

, t
he

 H
ou

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 B

oa
rd

 is
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 a
 B

ay
ou

 G
re

en
w

ay
 a

lo
ng

 S
im

s 
B

ay
ou

. H
PB

 h
as

 c
re

at
ed

 a
 li

st
 o

f 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r T

IR
Z8

 a
nd

 H
ob

by
 M

an
ag

em
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t t
o 

co
ns

id
er

 in
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
B

ay
ou

 G
re

en
w

ay
 

ne
tw

or
k.

  

TI
R

Z
 8

 P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

P
P

O
R

TU
N

IT
IE

S 

C
O

S
T

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

P
ro

je
ct

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
os

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r

1
M

LK
 &

 A
irp

or
t 

B
lv

d 
Pa

rk
/ T

ra
ilh

ea
d 

&
 In

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
$9

99
,4

86
20

18
2

M
yk

aw
a 

R
oa

d 
&

 C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
as

em
en

t
$1

,1
36

,0
71

20
18

3
Te

le
ph

on
e 

R
d 

&
 R

ev
ei

lle
 R

d 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
$1

,0
78

,6
51

Pe
nd

in
g 

U
SA

C
E 

Pr
oj

ec
t-

 2
01

9
4

Li
gh

ti
ng

 B
el

ow
 B

rid
ge

s 
&

 F
re

ew
ay

s
$1

00
,2

20
20

20

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

os
t

$3
,3

14
,4

28

Page 132 of 186



_̂

_̂

_̂_̂

_̂

_̂

_̂

_̂
_̂

_̂
2

BR
AY

S
BA

YO
U

SI
MS

BA
YO

U

5

2

3
3

1

4

4

4
4

LE
GE

ND
Ex

is
tin

g 
Ba

yo
u 

G
re

en
w

ay
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ay

ou
 G

re
en

w
ay

s

Tra
il b

y O
the

rs
_̂

Pr
oj

ec
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

Path: G:\Projects\SITE_SPECIFIC\TIRZ8_Projects\Location_Map_8.5x11.mxd     Saved: 3/10/2017

SIM
S B

AY
OU

 GR
EE

NW
AY

LO
CA

TIO
N M

AP
PR

OP
OS

ED
 PR

OJ
EC

T O
PP

OR
TU

NIT
IES

±
1 i

nc
h =

 4,
00

0 f
ee

t

4,0
00

Fe
et

Page 133 of 186



P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

P
P

O
R

TU
N

IT
IE

S 
 

M
LK

 A
N

D
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
 P

A
R

K
/ T

R
A

IL
H

E
A

D
 &

 IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 #

1 
 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

C
O

S
T

 $
9

9
9

,4
86

 
FI

S
C

A
L 

Y
E

A
R

: 2
01

8
 

 H
ou

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 B

oa
rd

 h
as

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 th

e 
pa

rc
el

 o
f l

an
d 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
Fa

m
ily

 D
ol

la
r o

n 
th

e 
N

E 
si

de
 o

f t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 M

LK
 a

nd
 A

irp
or

t 

B
ou

le
va

rd
. T

he
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 e

xi
st

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
pa

rc
el

 to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
to

 a
 p

ro
m

in
en

t p
ar

k 
an

d 
tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

co
m

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 g

at
ew

ay
, p

ar
ki

ng
, s

ig
na

ge
, 

be
nc

he
s 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

 M
ET

RO
 m

ig
ht

 a
ls

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
si

te
 fo

r a
 b

us
 tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

 a
nd

 d
riv

er
 re

st
 s

to
p 

co
m

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 re

st
ro

om
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

as
 th

is
 

lo
ca

tio
n 

se
rv

es
 a

s 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
ei

r b
us

 ro
ut

e.
 

 Th
e 

Si
m

s 
G

re
en

w
ay

 tr
ai

l w
ill

 c
ro

ss
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 M
LK

 a
nd

 A
irp

or
t B

ou
le

va
rd

 o
n 

th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 w

ith
 a

n 
at

-g
ra

de
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

 T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 

si
de

w
al

k 
is

 to
o 

na
rr

ow
 fo

r a
 tr

ai
l c

ro
ss

in
g.

 T
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 e
xi

st
s 

to
 in

st
al

l a
 1

0 
fo

ot
 w

id
e 

tr
ai

l a
nd

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

co
m

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 c

la
y 

pa
ve

rs
 s

im
ila

r t
o 

th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

tr
ee

t c
or

rid
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. T
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
ls

o 
ex

is
ts

 to
 u

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
5 

fo
ot

 w
al

ks
 a

nd
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
 o

n 
th

e 
so

ut
h,

 e
as

t a
nd

 

w
es

t s
id

es
 w

ith
 p

av
er

s.
 L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t t

he
 m

ed
ia

ns
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n.
 

   

Page 134 of 186



Æa

Æa

_̂
_̂

FA
MI

LY
DO

LL
AR

Po
ten

tia
l M

ET
RO

Re
str

oo
m

! (

Co
nn

ec
tio

n P
oin

t -
HP

B 
& 

TIR
Z 8

 B
G 

Tra
il

C1
00

-00
-00

(Sim
sBayo

u)

MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

AI
RP

OR
TB

LV
D

LE
GE

ND
Pr

op
os

ed
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Ex
is

tin
g 

St
re

et
s 

an
d 

D
riv

es

Ex
is

tin
g 

Ba
yo

u 
G

re
en

w
ay

s

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ay

ou
 G

re
en

w
ay

s

A
er

ia
ls

 (H
G

A
C 

20
16

-0
1)

_̂
Pr

op
os

ed
 G

at
ew

ay

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ar

k/
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d/

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ar

ki
ng

 &
 P

ot
en

tia
l

M
ET

R
O

 B
us

 T
ur

na
ro

un
d

Æa
M

et
ro

 B
us

 S
to

ps

Path: G:\Projects\SITE_SPECIFIC\TIRZ8_Projects\1-MLK_Airport_8.5x11.mxd     Saved: 3/23/2017

SIM
S B

AY
OU

 GR
EE

NW
AY

ML
K A

ND
 AI

RP
OR

T B
OU

LE
VA

RD
PA

RK
 / T

RA
ILH

EA
D &

 IN
TE

RS
EC

TIO
N

±
1 i

nc
h =

 10
0 f

ee
t

10
0

Fe
et

Page 135 of 186



B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

1
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$5

8,
50

0
$5

8,
50

0

2
C

A
SH

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
3

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 S

ED
IM

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

SI
LT

 F
EN

C
E

LF
16

00
$2

$3
,2

00

4
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

(IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

V
A

L)
EA

1
$6

,0
00

$6
,0

00
5

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

M
EA

SU
R

ES
 IN

 P
LA

C
E 

&
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

ED
LS

1
$3

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0
6

R
EL

O
C

A
TE

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 S
IG

N
A

L
EA

1
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on

7
R

EL
O

C
A

TE
 U

TI
LI

TY
 B

O
X

 &
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
T

LS
1

$8
,0

00
$8

,0
00

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

8
R

EL
O

C
A

TE
 F

IR
E 

H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
LS

1
$3

,0
00

$3
,0

00
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on

9
SA

W
C

U
T 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

LF
84

0
$1

0
$8

,4
00

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

10
R

EM
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SY

50
0

$2
7

$1
3,

50
0

45
00

 s
f

11
W

A
TE

R
 M

ET
ER

/ T
A

P/
 B

A
C

K
FL

O
W

LS
1

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

pa
rk

12
C

LA
Y

 B
R

IC
K

 P
A

V
ER

S
SF

41
00

$1
8

$7
3,

80
0

cr
os

sw
al

ks
 &

 s
id

ew
al

ks

13
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SU
B

SL
A

B
 F

O
R

 P
A

V
ER

S
SF

41
00

$1
0

$4
1,

00
0

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

14
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B

 6
"

LF
42

0
$1

2
$5

,0
40

15
A

C
C

ES
SI

B
LE

 R
A

M
P

EA
8

$2
,0

00
$1

6,
00

0
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on

16
EX

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 F
IL

L 
O

N
 S

IT
E 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
)

C
Y

20
00

$1
5

$3
0,

00
0

17
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
TR

A
IL

 
SY

66
6

$7
7

$5
1,

28
2

60
0 

lf-
 p

ar
k

18
6"

 L
IM

E 
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
SY

93
3

$1
5

$1
3,

99
5

19
PA

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
&

 D
R

IV
E 

(IN
C

LU
D

ES
 S

U
B

B
A

SE
)

LS
1

$7
0,

00
0

$7
0,

00
0

20
 v

eh
ic

le
s

20
G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 (P
A

V
IN

G
, S

IG
N

A
G

E,
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
, S

IT
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S)

EA
2

$5
8,

50
0

$1
17

,0
00

ea
ch

 s
id

e 
M

LK
 

21
H

Y
D

R
O

M
U

LC
H

 S
EE

D
IN

G
A

C
0.

25
$2

,8
00

$7
00

22
B

LO
C

K
 S

O
D

D
IN

G
 

SY
10

00
$5

$5
,0

00

23
W

IL
D

FL
O

W
ER

/ N
A

TI
V

E 
G

R
A

SS
ES

A
C

1
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0

24
LA

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
 (S

H
R

U
B

S,
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

ER
, B

ED
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

)
SF

40
00

$4
$1

6,
00

0
(4

) m
ed

ia
ns

 3
5'

 e
ac

h 

25
SH

A
D

E 
TR

EE
 (4

5 
G

A
L)

EA
60

$4
00

$2
4,

00
0

30
' o

.c
.- 

pa
rk

26
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

SF
20

00
0

$2
$4

0,
00

0
pa

rk

Su
bt

ot
al

 
$6

74
,4

17

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 (2

0%
)

$1
34

,8
83

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$8
09

,3
00

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

27
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$1
61

,8
60

$1
61

,8
60

28
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$2

8,
32

6
$2

8,
32

6

S
ub

to
ta

l S
of

t 
C

os
ts

 &
 F

ee
s

$1
90

,1
86

*G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
$9

99
,4

86

* 
co

st
 b

re
ak

do
w

n 
is

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

85
%

 p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 1
5%

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

Page 136 of 186



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

P
P

O
R

TU
N

IT
IE

S 
 

M
Y

K
A

W
A

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 C

E
N

T
E

R
P

O
IN

T
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
2 

 
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

T
A

L 
C

O
S

T
 $

1,
13

6
,0

71
 

FI
S

C
A

L 
Y

E
A

R
: 2

01
8

 

 M
YK

A
W

A
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 T

O
 F

.M
. L

A
W

 P
A

RK
 O

N
 V

A
SS

A
R 

D
RI

V
E 

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
 $

57
4,

46
6 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Si

m
s 

B
ay

ou
 G

re
en

w
ay

 fr
om

 M
yk

aw
a 

Ro
ad

 w
ill

 p
as

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
FM

 L
aw

 P
ar

k/
 F

irs
t T

ee
 e

nt
ry

 d
riv

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, c

om
m

un
ity

 a
cc

es
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gr

ea
tly

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
by

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
4 

fo
ot

 s
id

ew
al

k 
on

 M
yk

aw
a 

w
ith

 a
n 

8 
fo

ot
 m

ul
tiu

se
 tr

ai
l t

o 
V

as
sa

r.
 T

hi
s 

ne
w

 a
cc

es
s 

w
ou

ld
 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
re

at
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

po
lic

e 
st

at
io

n.
 

 F.
M

. L
A

W
 P

A
RK

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 C
EN

TE
RP

O
IN

T 
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

TO
 D

O
U

LT
O

N
 D

RI
V

E 

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
 $

56
1,

60
5 

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
Ce

nt
er

Po
in

t r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 n
or

th
 o

f V
as

sa
r w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 fu
rt

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 to
 F

.M
. L

aw
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

th
e 

Si
m

s 
B

ay
ou

 

G
re

en
w

ay
 

 

Page 137 of 186



_̂̂ _

_̂

En
try

 D
riv

e

My
ka

wa
Co

nn
ec

tio
n

Ce
nte

rp
oin

t
Co

nn
ec

tio
n

Va
ss

ar 
St

Co
nn

ec
tio

n

HO
US

TO
N

PO
LIC

E
DE

PT
.

RIDGEW
AY

 DR

WAL TR
IP ST

GLE
N ROCK D

R

LY
NDHURST D

R

CRESTMONT ST

MYKAWA RD

SWAYSIDEDR

MARTIN LUTHER
KING BLVD

BE
LL

FO
RT

 ST

RE
ED

RD

AIR
PO

RT
BL

VD

FM
 LA

W 
PA

RK

FM
 LA

W 
PA

RK

CR
OS

SR
OA

D
CO

MM
UN

ITY
 ED

 C
TR

CH
AR

TE
R 

SC
HO

OL
AL

CO
TT

 E
L

SC
HO

OL

MA
DI

NG
 E

L
SC

HO
OL

GA
RD

EN
VIL

LA
S E

L
SC

HO
OL

LE
GE

ND
Ex

is
tin

g 
St

re
et

s 
an

d 
D

riv
es

Ex
is

tin
g 

Co
nn

ec
tio

n

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ay

ou
 G

re
en

w
ay

s

Ri
ve

rs
 &

 S
tr

ea
m

s
! (

M
et

ro
 B

us
 S

to
ps

_̂
Pr

op
os

ed
 G

at
ew

ay

Ex
is

tin
g 

Pa
rk

in
g/

Tr
ai

lh
ea

d

Ce
nt

er
po

in
t L

an
d/

Ea
se

m
en

ts

Ae
ria

ls (
HG

AC
 20

16
-01

)

Path: G:\Projects\SITE_SPECIFIC\TIRZ8_Projects\LawPark_Gateway_8.5x11.mxd     Saved: 3/10/2017

SIM
S B

AY
OU

 GR
EE

NW
AY

MY
KA

WA
 RO

AD
 AN

D
CE

NT
ER

PO
INT

 EA
SE

ME
NT

±
1 i

nc
h =

 1,
50

0 f
ee

t

1,5
00

Fe
et

Page 138 of 186



*8
' T

ra
il 

Fr
om

 F
M

 L
aw

 P
ar

k 
En

tr
y 

on
 M

yk
aw

a 
R

d 
to

 F
M

 L
aw

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 o
n 

V
as

sa
r R

d
B

A
S

IC
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
IT

EM
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
U

ni
t

Q
TY

U
N

IT
 C

O
ST

A
M

O
U

N
T

N
O

TE
1

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 &

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
(8

%
)

LS
1

$3
3,

40
0

$3
3,

40
0

2
C

A
S H

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
3

R
EM

O
V

E 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

W
A

LK
SY

95
5

$1
7

$1
6,

23
5

2,
15

0 
lf

4
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
TR

A
IL

  
SY

22
22

$7
7

$1
71

,0
94

2,
50

0 
lf

5
6"

 L
IM

E 
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
SY

33
33

$1
5

$4
9,

99
5

6
C

U
R

B
 R

A
M

P
EA

10
$2

,0
00

$2
0,

00
0

7
EX

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
C

Y
90

0
$1

1
$9

,9
00

8
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E
LF

26
00

$2
$5

,2
00

9
G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 (P
A

V
IN

G
, S

IG
N

A
G

E,
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
, S

IT
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S)

LS
2

$3
5,

00
0

$7
0,

00
0

10
B

LO
C

K
 S

O
D

D
IN

G
 

SY
11

11
$5

$5
,5

55
Su

bt
ot

al
$3

87
,6

29
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 (2
0%

)
$7

7,
52

6
S

ub
to

ta
l B

as
ic

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
$4

65
,1

55

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S
11

D
ES

IG
N

 F
EE

 &
 S

U
R

V
EY

 (2
0%

)
LS

1
$9

3,
03

1
$9

3,
03

1
12

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

(3
.5

%
)

LS
1

$1
6,

28
0

$1
6,

28
0

S
ub

to
ta

l S
of

t 
C

os
ts

 &
 F

ee
s

$1
09

,3
11

TO
TA

L 
M

Y
K

A
W

A
 R

D
$5

74
,4

66

*A
ss

um
es

 s
om

e 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 t
ra

il 
ar

e 
w

it
hi

n 
C

O
H

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
be

hi
nd

 p
ow

er
lin

es

Page 139 of 186



FM
 L

aw
 P

ar
k 

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

as
em

en
t 

to
 D

ou
lt

on
 D

r 
B

A
S

IC
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
IT

EM
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
U

ni
t

Q
TY

U
N

IT
 C

O
ST

A
M

O
U

N
T

N
O

TE
1

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 &

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
(8

%
)

LS
1

$3
2,

65
0

$3
2,

65
0

2
C

A
SH

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$6

,1
25

$6
,1

25
3

R
EI

N
FO

R
C

ED
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

TR
A

IL
  

SY
31

11
$7

7
$2

39
,5

47
2,

80
0 

lf
4

6"
 L

IM
E 

ST
A

B
IL

IZ
ED

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

SY
31

11
$1

5
$4

6,
66

5
5

12
" 

C
O

U
R

SE
 S

A
N

D
SY

12
44

$1
5

$1
8,

66
0

2'
  w

 x
 2

,8
00

 lf
6

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

C
Y

12
44

$1
1

$1
3,

68
4

7
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E
LF

30
00

$2
$6

,0
00

8
SI

G
N

A
G

E
LS

1
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
9

B
LO

C
K

 S
O

D
D

IN
G

 
SY

12
4

$5
$6

20
Su

bt
ot

al
$3

78
,9

51
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 (2
0%

)
$7

5,
79

0
S

ub
to

ta
l B

as
ic

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
$4

54
,7

41

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S
10

D
ES

IG
N

 F
EE

 &
 S

U
R

V
EY

 (2
0%

)
LS

1
$9

0,
94

8
$9

0,
94

8
11

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

(3
.5

%
)

LS
1

$1
5,

91
6

$1
5,

91
6

S
ub

to
ta

l S
of

t 
C

os
ts

 &
 F

ee
s

$1
06

,8
64

TO
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
P

O
IN

T 
EA

S
EM

EN
T

$5
61

,6
05

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L 
$1

,1
36

,0
71

 
             

Page 140 of 186



P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

P
P

O
R

TU
N

IT
IE

S 

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 R

E
V

E
IL

LE
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
3 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

C
O

S
T

 $
1,

07
8

,6
51

 
FI

S
C

A
L 

Y
E

A
R

: P
E

N
D

IN
G

 U
S

A
C

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
-2

01
9

 

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

RO
A

D
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
 $

50
6,

27
6 

Th
e 

A
rm

y 
Co

rp
s 

of
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

 is
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 S
tu

ar
t P

ar
k 

to
 R

ev
ei

lle
 P

ar
k 

bu
t t

he
ir 

pl
an

s 
by

pa
ss

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 a
s 

th
e 

tr
ai

l p
as

se
s 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
br

id
ge

s 
at

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
 R

oa
d/

 R
ev

ei
lle

 S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 B

el
lfo

rt
 S

tr
ee

t.
 A

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 e
xi

st
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 tr
ai

l c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
re

ta
il 

sh
op

pi
ng

 c
en

te
r o

n 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Ro
ad

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 g

at
ew

ay
, s

ig
na

ge
, p

av
in

g,
 s

ite
 fu

rn
is

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  

RE
V

EI
LL

E 
RO

A
D

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 

TO
TA

L 
CO

ST
 $

57
2,

37
5 

Th
e 

tr
ai

l c
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

co
nn

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 R
ev

ei
lle

 R
oa

d 
at

 W
es

to
ve

r S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 n

ea
r t

he
 Y

-in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
 

Ro
ad

. 

Page 141 of 186



Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa
Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa
Æa

Æa
Æa

Æa

Æa

Æa
Æa

_̂

_̂ _̂

Ex
ist

ing
 Tr

ail

Re
ve

ille
 St

Co
nn

ec
tio

n

Te
lep

ho
ne

 R
d

Co
nn

ec
tio

n

TELEPHONE RD

BE
LL

FO
RT

ST

REVEILLE ST

TELEPHONE RD

RE
VE

ILL
E P

AR
K

CO
RN

EL
IU

S
EL

 SC
HO

OL

C1
00

-00
-00

(Si
ms

Ba
yo

u)

LE
GE

ND
Ex

is
tin

g 
St

re
et

s 
an

d 
D

riv
es

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n

Ex
is

tin
g 

B
ay

ou
 G

re
en

w
ay

s

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
SA

C
E 

Co
nn

ec
tio

n
(S

tu
ar

t P
ar

k 
to

 R
ev

ei
lle

 P
ar

k)

Ri
ve

rs
 &

 S
tr

ea
m

s

_̂
Pr

op
os

ed
 G

at
ew

ay

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Æa
M

et
ro

 B
us

 S
to

ps

Ae
ria

ls (
HG

AC
 20

16
-01

)

Path: G:\Projects\SITE_SPECIFIC\TIRZ8_Projects\3-Telephone_Reveille_Gateways_8.5x11.mxd     Saved: 3/23/2017

SIM
S B

AY
OU

 GR
EE

NW
AY

TE
LE

PH
ON

E R
OA

D A
ND

RE
VE

ILL
E R

OA
D C

ON
NE

CT
ION

S
±

1 i
nc

h =
 40

0 f
ee

t

40
0

Fe
et

Page 142 of 186



Te
le

ph
on

e 
R

d 
at

 G
ra

de
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n

B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

1
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$2

4,
95

8
$2

4,
95

8
2

C
A

SH
 A

LL
O

W
A

N
C

E-
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

H
O

U
ST

O
N

 P
ER

M
IT

, H
C

FC
D

 P
ER

M
IT

 &
 B

O
N

D
S 

(1
.5

%
)

LS
1

$4
,6

79
$4

,6
79

3
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E
LF

70
0

$2
$1

,4
00

4
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

(IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

V
A

L)
EA

1
$6

,0
00

$6
,0

00
5

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

C
Y

40
0

$1
1

$4
,4

00

6
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
TR

A
IL

 
SY

66
6

$9
0

$5
9,

94
0

60
0 

lf

7
6"

 L
IM

E 
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
SY

80
0

$1
5

$1
2,

00
0

8
R

ET
A

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

 (C
A

ST
-IN

-P
LA

C
E)

SF
16

00
$9

0
$1

44
,0

00
40

0 
lf

9
PL

A
TE

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 T

R
EN

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

S
EA

2
$1

,8
00

$3
,6

00

10
G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 (P
A

V
IN

G
, S

IG
N

A
G

E,
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
, S

IT
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S)

LS
1

$7
5,

00
0

$7
5,

00
0

(1
) g

at
ew

ay

11
H

Y
D

R
O

M
U

LC
H

 S
EE

D
IN

G
A

C
0.

2
$2

,8
00

$5
60

12
B

LO
C

K
 S

O
D

D
IN

G
 

SY
26

6
$5

$1
,3

30

13
W

IL
D

FL
O

W
ER

/ N
A

TI
V

E 
G

R
A

SS
ES

A
C

0.
25

$1
5,

00
0

$3
,7

50

Su
bt

ot
al

$3
41

,6
17

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 (2

0%
)

$6
8,

32
3

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$4
09

,9
40

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

14
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$8
1,

98
8

$8
1,

98
8

15
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$1

4,
34

8
$1

4,
34

8

S
ub

to
ta

l S
of

t 
C

os
ts

 &
 F

ee
s

$9
6,

33
6

TO
TA

L 
TE

LE
P

H
O

N
E 

R
O

A
D

$5
06

,2
76

Page 143 of 186



R
ev

ei
lle

 R
d 

at
 G

ra
de

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

1
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$2

8,
21

6
$2

8,
21

6
2

C
A

SH
 A

LL
O

W
A

N
C

E-
 C

IT
Y

 O
F 

H
O

U
ST

O
N

 P
ER

M
IT

, H
C

FC
D

 P
ER

M
IT

 &
 B

O
N

D
S 

(1
.5

%
)

LS
1

$5
,2

90
$5

,2
90

3
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SI

LT
 F

EN
C

E
LF

15
00

$2
$3

,0
00

4
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E 

(IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

V
A

L)
EA

1
$6

,0
00

$6
,0

00
5

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

C
Y

62
2

$1
1

$6
,8

42

6
R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
TR

A
IL

 
SY

15
55

$9
0

$1
39

,9
50

1,
40

0 
lf

7
6"

 L
IM

E 
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

ED
 S

U
B

G
R

A
D

E
SY

18
66

$1
5

$2
7,

99
0

9
PL

A
TE

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 T

R
EN

C
H

 D
R

A
IN

S
EA

4
$1

,8
00

$7
,2

00

10
G

A
TE

W
A

Y
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 (P
A

V
IN

G
, S

IG
N

A
G

E,
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
, S

IT
E 

FU
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
S)

LS
1

$1
50

,0
00

$1
50

,0
00

(2
) g

at
ew

ay
s

11
H

Y
D

R
O

M
U

LC
H

 S
EE

D
IN

G
A

C
0.

4
$2

,8
00

$1
,1

20

12
B

LO
C

K
 S

O
D

D
IN

G
 

SY
62

2
$5

$3
,1

10

13
W

IL
D

FL
O

W
ER

/ N
A

TI
V

E 
G

R
A

SS
ES

A
C

0.
5

$1
5,

00
0

$7
,5

00

Su
bt

ot
al

$3
86

,2
18

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 (2

0%
)

$7
7,

24
4

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$4
63

,4
62

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

14
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$9
2,

69
2

$9
2,

69
2.

32

15
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$1

6,
22

1
$1

6,
22

1.
16

S
ub

to
ta

l S
of

t 
C

os
ts

 &
 F

ee
s

$1
08

,9
13

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EI

LL
E 

R
O

A
D

$5
72

,3
75

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L 
$1

,0
78

,6
51

 
    

Page 144 of 186



P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

P
P

O
R

TU
N

IT
IE

S 

LI
G

H
T

IN
G

 B
E

LO
W

 B
R

ID
G

E
S

 A
N

D
 F

R
E

E
W

A
Y

S
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 #
4 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L 

C
O

S
T

 $
10

0,
22

0 
FI

S
C

A
L 

Y
E

A
R

: 2
02

0 

Th
e 

H
ou

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 B

oa
rd

 a
pp

re
ci

at
es

 th
e 

TI
RZ

’s
 in

te
re

st
 in

 p
ay

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 li
gh

tin
g 

un
de

r t
he

 b
rid

ge
s 

an
d 

fr
ee

w
ay

s w
he

re
 th

e 

gr
ee

nw
ay

 c
ro

ss
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t p

ay
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

el
ec

tr
ic

ity
 c

os
ts

. O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r l
ig

ht
in

g 
ex

is
t a

t I
-4

5,
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, 

Te
le

ph
on

e,
 B

el
lfo

rt
 a

nd
 M

yk
aw

a 
Ro

ad
.  

Page 145 of 186



I-4
5

B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

1
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00

2
C

A
SH

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$3

00
$3

00
3

U
N

D
ER

PA
SS

 L
U

M
IN

A
IR

E 
(W

A
LL

/C
EI

LI
N

G
 M

O
U

N
T)

EA
8

$1
,0

00
$8

,0
00

4
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 &

 C
IR

C
U

IT
LF

55
0

$1
3

$7
,1

50
5

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
&

 M
ET

ER
LS

1
$3

,5
00

$3
,5

00
Su

bt
ot

al
$2

0,
45

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 (2
0%

)
$4

,0
90

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
4,

54
0

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

6
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$4
,9

08
$4

,9
08

7
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$8

59
$8

59
S

ub
to

ta
l S

of
t 

C
os

ts
 &

 F
ee

s
$5

,7
67

TO
TA

L 
I-

45
$3

0,
30

7

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

tr
ee

t

B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

8
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$9

00
$9

00

9
C

A
SH

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$1

60
$1

60
10

U
N

D
ER

PA
SS

 L
U

M
IN

A
IR

E 
(W

A
LL

/C
EI

LI
N

G
 M

O
U

N
T)

EA
2

$1
,0

00
$2

,0
00

11
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 &

 C
IR

C
U

IT
LF

25
0

$1
3

$3
,2

50
12

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
&

 M
ET

ER
LS

1
$3

,5
00

$3
,5

00
Su

bt
ot

al
$9

,8
10

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
 (2

0%
)

$1
,9

62

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
1,

77
2

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

13
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$2
,3

54
$2

,3
54

14
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$4

12
$4

12
S

ub
to

ta
l S

of
t 

C
os

ts
 &

 F
ee

s
$2

,7
66

TO
TA

L 
B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 S

TR
EE

T
$1

4,
53

8
 

Page 146 of 186



B
el

lfo
rt

 B
rid

ge

B
A

S
IC

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

15
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

(8
%

)
LS

1
$9

00
$9

00

16
C

A
SH

 A
LL

O
W

A
N

C
E-

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

O
U

ST
O

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
D

S 
(1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$6

0
$6

0
17

U
N

D
ER

PA
SS

 L
U

M
IN

A
IR

E 
(W

A
LL

/C
EI

LI
N

G
 M

O
U

N
T)

EA
3

$1
,0

00
$3

,0
00

18
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 &

 C
IR

C
U

IT
LF

35
0

$1
3

$4
,5

50
19

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
&

 M
ET

ER
LS

1
$3

,5
00

$3
,5

00
Su

bt
ot

al
$1

2,
01

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

 (2
0%

)
$2

,4
02

S
ub

to
ta

l B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
4,

41
2

S
O

FT
 C

O
S

TS
 &

 F
EE

S

20
D

ES
IG

N
 F

EE
 &

 S
U

R
V

EY
 (2

0%
)

LS
1

$2
,8

82
$2

,8
82

21
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
(3

.5
%

)
LS

1
$5

04
$5

04
S

ub
to

ta
l S

of
t 

C
os

ts
 &

 F
ee

s
$3

,3
87

TO
TA

L 
B

EL
LF

O
R

T 
B

R
ID

G
E

$1
7,

79
9

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Ro

ad
BA

SI
C 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
22

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

 &
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 (8
%

)
LS

1
$1

,2
00

$1
,2

00
23

CA
SH

 A
LL

O
W

AN
CE

- C
IT

Y 
O

F 
HO

US
TO

N
 P

ER
M

IT
 &

 B
O

N
DS

 (1
.5

%
)

LS
1

$2
25

$2
25

24
UN

DE
RP

AS
S 

LU
M

IN
AI

RE
 (W

AL
L/

CE
IL

IN
G 

M
O

UN
T)

EA
2

$1
,0

00
$2

,0
00

25
CO

N
DU

IT
 &

 C
IR

CU
IT

LF
50

0
$1

3
$6

,5
00

26
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
&

 M
ET

ER
LS

1
$3

,5
00

$3
,5

00
Su

bt
ot

al
$1

3,
42

5
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
(2

0%
)

$2
,6

85
Su

bt
ot

al
 B

as
ic

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
$1

6,
11

0

SO
FT

 C
O

ST
S 

&
 F

EE
S

27
DE

SI
GN

 F
EE

 &
 S

UR
VE

Y 
(2

0%
)

LS
1

$3
,2

22
$3

,2
22

28
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

(3
.5

%
)

LS
1

$5
64

$5
64

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
of

t C
os

ts
 &

 F
ee

s
$3

,7
86

TO
TA

L T
EL

EP
HO

N
E 

RO
AD

$1
9,

89
6

Page 147 of 186



M
yk

aw
a 

Ro
ad

BA
SI

C 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

IT
EM

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

t
Q

TY
U

N
IT

 C
O

ST
A

M
O

U
N

T
N

O
TE

29
M

O
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 &

 M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
 (8

%
)

LS
1

$1
,0

30
$1

,0
30

30
CA

SH
 A

LL
O

W
AN

CE
- C

IT
Y 

O
F 

HO
US

TO
N

 P
ER

M
IT

 &
 B

O
N

DS
 (1

.5
%

)
LS

1
$2

00
$2

00
31

UN
DE

RP
AS

S 
LU

M
IN

AI
RE

 (W
AL

L/
CE

IL
IN

G 
M

O
UN

T)
EA

2
$1

,0
00

$2
,0

00
32

CO
N

DU
IT

 &
 C

IR
CU

IT
LF

40
0

$1
3

$5
,2

00
33

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

&
 M

ET
ER

LS
1

$3
,5

00
$3

,5
00

Su
bt

ot
al

$1
1,

93
0

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

(2
0%

)
$2

,3
86

Su
bt

ot
al

 B
as

ic
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$1
4,

31
6

SO
FT

 C
O

ST
S 

&
 F

EE
S

34
DE

SI
GN

 F
EE

 &
 S

UR
VE

Y 
(2

0%
)

LS
1

$2
,8

63
$2

,8
63

35
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

(3
.5

%
)

LS
1

$5
01

$5
01

Su
bt

ot
al

 S
of

t C
os

ts
 &

 F
ee

s
$3

,3
64

TO
TA

L M
YK

AW
A 

RO
AD

$1
7,

68
0

G
RA

N
D 

TO
TA

L 
$1

00
,2

20

* 
As

su
m

es
 p

ow
er

 d
ro

p 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
po

w
er

 p
ol

es
 a

lo
ng

 b
rid

ge
s &

 fr
ee

w
ay

 

     

Page 148 of 186



HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area Management District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

11. Receive Executive Director’s Report

Page 149 of 186



Page 150 of 186



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

AUGUST 8-OCTOBER 12, 2017 

COMMIT TEE  CALE N DA R 

Nominations Committee 
The Nominations Committee met on September 21st. 

Community Development Committee (Formally, “Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility”) 
The Community Development Committee met on September 21st. 

Economic Development Committee (Formally “Business and Environmental Development”) 
The Economic Development Committee met on September 21st. 

Public Safety Committee 
The Public Safety Committee met on September 21st.  

COMMIT TEE  & STA F F AC T IVI TY  

General 
 The December 14th board meeting will begin at 6 p.m. at the Houston Club, 910 Louisiana, One

Shell Plaza, 49th Floor, followed by the Annual Holiday Social.  Please bring a guest and RSVP for
guest with Gabby.

Nominations Committee 
 Board nominations approved on June 8th were submitted to the City and we await their reply and

subsequent scheduling for an upcoming council meeting.  The Harvey Disaster has shifted many
city council agenda priorities.  The process from this point may take a month or two more.

 Long time Board Member, Marjorie Evans sold her last property in the District and subsequently
submitted her resignation to the board.  The committee met on September 20, 2017 and
considered two interested candidates both of whom received letters of recommendations from
Council Member Gallegos.  After reviewing and deliberating the candidacies of Jesse Levine and
Keyur Amin, the committee recommended the board appoint Keyur Amin to fill the vacancy
created by Ms. Evans.

Page 151 of 186



Benefit Review Committee 
 Chairman Perkins appointed a special committee consisting of board members, Helen Bonsall, 

Sue De haven, Ann Collum, James Brown, and Danny Perkins, to consider a staff leasing agreement 
with Paychex and set benefit levels for health and retirement plans previously approved by the 
board.  After reviewing local comparisons, the committee recommends the board authorize a 
program that pays 100% for employees and 75% for dependent for the health plan and contribute 
4% of gross wages to individual 401k plans. 

 

Community Development  
 A bus shelter design has been completed and approved by the Board. Site plan for replacement 

of shelters was presented to a METRO internal review committee on May 25, 2017.  METRO 
commented the original design does not offer enough protection from the weather and suggested 
that the glass extend to the roof and closer to the ground.  In response, a vented panel has been 
extended up to the roof, the sidewall extended to 6” above the shelter pad.  Initial total cost 
estimate, including Metro’s contribution, for the project is $626,634.80.   
 

 The Bellfort Station Special Study Area RFP (Bellfort Street at Telephone Road, and Sims Bayou 
area) has been published and bids are due on October 20.   
 

 In August, the Special Projects Crew picked up 8,550 lbs. of trash along 156.2 miles of right-of-
way, removed 265 bandit signs, and mowed 90.2 miles of right-of-way throughout the District.  
The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, picked up trash, completed mulch 
installation and weeded the medians on Broadway Street, and picked up trash, mowed and 
applied herbicide on the south-bound right-of-way along I-45. 
 

 In September, the Special Projects Crew picked up 7,400 lbs. of trash along 181.4 miles of right-
of-way, removed 275 bandit signs, and mowed 64 miles of right-of-way throughout the District.  
The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, picked up trash, completed mulch 
installation and weeded the medians on Broadway Street, and picked up trash and mowed on 
the south-bound right-of-way along I-45. 

Economic Development 
 District staff are coordinating the stakeholder input for the economic development strategic plan 

for November 2-3.  This will include the first meeting of the steering committee, five focus groups 
(quality of place, talent, entrepreneurship, airport and open house), and one-on-one interviews. 
 

 The Business Ambassador program has verified the existing business list, which includes 1,185 
companies within the District.  Mario Ramirez has led this effort and is now attributing known 
contacts to verified businesses.  To engage local businesses in the wake of Hurricane Harvey staff 
will be sending out an electronic survey to determine any lasting effects from the storm. This 
effort will allow us to clean up our contact list and assist any businesses that respond with needs.  
In 2017, the District has received 12 requests for assistance—6 are closed and 6 pending.   
 

 When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of economic 
development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—attraction, retention, and 
expansion.  If the company does not currently exist in the District it is an attraction project. If the 
company is in the District, but considering relocating it is a retention project.  If the company is in 
the District and plans to add capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project.  In 2017, 
the District has actively worked on 5 projects (1 retention, 1 expansion and 3 attraction).  One of 
the attraction projects has been successfully closed, but the company does not want to make a 
public announcement at this time. 

Page 152 of 186



 Public Safety 
 Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District.  Written reports provided 

to the committee and posted on the District’s website.   SEAL Security was asked ahead of the 
storm to provide additional high visibility to the Hobby area as soon as it was possible – to which 
they responded by almost double for several weeks.  We believe this, in connection to HPD’s 
overtime response helped keep crime and looting to a minimum.  
 

 The HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and build participation.  
District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and keep the meetings on track 
but various apartment communities are providing the lunches and HPD is providing the 
presentations.  On average about 25 people representing 7 different communities are currently 
participating. 

 
 Houston Police Department provided an update to crime stats and their activities.  Hurricane 

Harvey stretched the departments resources but we were pleased to learn very little additional 
crime transpired in part due to their overtime assignments and the increased SEAL presence.    
 

 For a six-week period, a high visibility security patrol project with SEAL along Gulf Freeway south 
bound service from Santa Elena to Airport and around several hotels where there are high 
concentrations of prostitution, human trafficking, drug use, and assorted criminal behaviors 
commonly associated with these activities was conducted.  Partially interrupted by the Harvey 
disaster, the program reduced activity during the time of operation.   There were educational, 
enforcement, and human traffic rescue aspects of the program.  The project will be repeated 
several times per year and may move from location to location as crime moves  - until banished 
from the District – at least that’s our plan! 
 

 The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District (GEEMD) to 
conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as directed by staff.  
Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate agency for action.  So far in 
2017, 190 issues have been reported with 80.53% closed in an average of 23 days.  The following 
is a breakout of each issue category by its status. 

  

67

34

21 23

7

1

11

15

4

0

6

1

T R A F F I C D O N U T I L I T I E S  G R A F F I T I  S O L I D  W A S T E P & R

ISSUES BY STATUS
Complete
Pending

Page 153 of 186



Communications 
 Regular updates to the District website and distributed e-news and e-blasts for area partner 

events.  Website hits for September were 854 with the average session lasting for one minute and 
32 seconds. Top 5 most viewed pages were:  

1. Home Page 
2. 610 Gulf Fwy Construction 
3. HobbyFest 
4. Contact 
5. About   

 
 The Hobby Area District’s Metro NEXT event will be held on Thursday, October 17th 6:00pm to 

8:00pm at the Doubletree Hilton Hobby. Gabby is working with The METRO Executive team to 
coordinate program content, staffing and marketing for the event.  
 

 METRO Purple Line marketing material has been printed for the community and stakeholders 
regarding the opportunity for light rail to be located along Telephone Road extending to William 
P. Hobby Airport.  
 

 The following entities have received letters thus far:  
 

1. METRO: Tom Lambert (President and CEO) and Carrin Patman (Chairman of the Board) 
2. Houston-Galveston Area Council: Rick Guerrero  
3. Houston First: Dawn Ullrich (President) David Mincberg (Chairman of the Board) 
4. Baker Ripley: Carrie Jones 
5. University of Houston: President-Dr. Renu Khator 
6. Texas Southern University: President-Dr. Austin Lane  
7. San Jacinto College: President-Dr. Brenda Hellyer 
8. Houston Community College: President-Dr. Cesar Maldonado 
9. Scenic Houston-Ann Culver 
10. Councilmember Robert Gallegos’ Office 
11. State Representative Garnett Coleman’s Office 
12. Greater East End-Ms. Veronica Chapa Gorczynski 
13. Downtown Management District-Mr. Bob Eury 
14. EADO-Mr. Anton Sinkewich 
15. HGAC 
16. Mayor Sylvester Turner 
17. Councilmember Robert Gallegos 
18. Andy Icken-COH Chief Development Officer 
19. Patrick Walsh-COH Director of Planning  
20. Senator Sylvia Garcia’s Office  
21. TIRZ 8 Sonny Garza and David Hawes 
22. Council Member Mike Knox-At Large Position 1 
23. Council Member David Robinson-At Large Position 2 
24. Council Member Michael Kubosh-At Large Position 3 
25. Council Member Amanda Edwards-At Large Position 4 
26. Council Member Jack Christie-At Large Position 5 

 

Page 154 of 186



 

D
at

e
St

re
et

 C
le

an
ed

M
ila

ge
 o

f 
R

O
W

D
el

it
te

re
d

M
ila

ge
 o

f 

R
O

W
 M

o
w

ed

B
ag

s 

Fi
lle

d
P

o
u

n
d

s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s 

C
o

lle
ct

ed

B
u

is
n

es
s 

Fr
o

n
ts

 

M
o

w
ed

Sp
ec

ia
l 

P
ro

je
ct

s

9
/1

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e,
 M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

8
.6

0
0

0
0

0
9

/2
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e

0
8

.6
0

0
0

3
0

9
/5

A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a,
 C

le
ar

w
o

o
d

, A
ir

p
o

rt
1

6
.6

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
3

0
0

9
/6

A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a
0

6
.6

0
0

0
2

5

9
/7

C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, M

o
n

ro
e

0
8

0
0

0
3

5

9
/8

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e,
 B

el
lf

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
, M

o
n

ro
e

2
4

.2
0

1
5

7
5

0
4

0
0

9
/1

1
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
1

5
7

5
0

4
0

0

9
/1

2
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
/1

3
A

ir
p

o
rt

0
8

0
0

0
3

5

9
/1

4
B

el
lf

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
0

9
.6

0
0

0
4

0

9
/1

5
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 B
el

lf
o

rt
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, M
o

n
ro

e
2

4
.2

0
1

8
9

0
0

4
5

0

9
/1

8

A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a,
 C

le
ar

w
o

o
d

, A
ir

p
o

rt
, 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

1
9

.8
0

2
0

1
0

0
0

3
0

0

9
/1

9
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a
0

1
1

.9
0

0
0

5

9
/2

0
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a

0
3

.3
0

0
0

0

9
/2

1
M

o
n

ro
e,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
0

8
0

0
0

0

9
/2

2
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 B
el

lf
o

rt
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, M
o

n
ro

e
2

4
.2

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
3

0
0

9
/2

5
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
3

0
0

9
/2

6
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
/2

7
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
/2

8
B

u
si

n
es

s 
fr

o
n

ts
 m

o
w

in
g

0
0

0
0

0
2

5

9
/2

9
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 B
el

lf
o

rt
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, M
o

n
ro

e
2

4
.2

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
3

0
0

To
ta

l
4

4
1

8
1

.4
6

4
1

4
8

7
4

0
0

2
7

5
1

9
5

0

H
o

b
b

y 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t
Li

tt
e

r 
A

b
at

e
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 S

p
e

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

re
w

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
7

Page 155 of 186



M
o

n
th

St
re

et
s 

C
le

an
ed

M
ila

ge
 o

f 
R

O
W

D
el

it
te

re
d

M
ila

ge
 o

f 
R

O
W

 

M
o

w
ed

B
ag

s 
Fi

lle
d

P
o

u
n

d
s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s 

C
o

lle
ct

ed

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Fr
o

n
ts

 

M
o

w
ed

Sp
ec

ia
l 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Ja
n

u
ar

y
3

1
1

2
9

.2
6

2
.5

3
2

1
,2

0
0

1
7

5
3

9

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
3

3
1

4
5

7
1

.4
5

1
2

,2
0

0
2

7
5

9
8

M
ar

ch
5

3
1

4
3

1
4

6
.7

6
1

2
,7

0
0

3
4

5
2

9
5

2

A
p

ri
l

4
2

1
5

1
.9

5
8

.8
6

2
3

,1
0

0
3

1
8

1
6

3
0

M
ay

4
8

1
5

5
.2

1
2

2
.4

5
4

2
,7

0
0

2
4

9
3

6
2

0

Ju
n

e
4

9
1

8
7

.2
4

9
.4

6
4

3
,2

0
0

2
7

9
1

6
9

0

Ju
ly

5
0

1
8

8
.2

7
2

.6
1

4
5

7
,2

5
0

2
8

4
1

6
9

0

A
u

gu
st

4
4

1
5

6
.2

9
0

.2
1

7
1

8
,5

5
0

2
6

5
2

7
6

0

Se
p

te
m

b
er

4
4

1
8

1
.4

6
4

1
4

8
7

,4
0

0
2

7
5

1
9

5
0

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 

To
ta

l
3

9
4

1
4

3
7

.3
7

3
8

7
8

8
3

8
,3

0
0

2
4

6
5

1
7

6
6

2

H
o

b
b

y 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

 

Li
tt

e
r 

A
b

at
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 S
p

e
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

C
re

w

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
to

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

7

 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
ls

Page 156 of 186



D
at

e
Ta

sk

Y
ar

d
 

C
lip

p
in

g 

B
ag

s

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 

P
o

u
n

d
s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s

A
lt

e
rn

at
e

s

9
/1

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, R

e
m

o
ve

 w
e

e
d

s/
Sp

ri
n

kl
e

r 
sy

st
e

m
 

ch
e

ck
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
ai

r
0

0
0

9
/2

Sp
ri

n
kl

e
r 

sy
st

e
m

 c
h

e
ck

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

ai
r

0
0

0

9
/5

R
e

m
o

ve
d

 w
e

e
d

s,
 A

p
p

lie
d

 R
o

u
n

d
-U

p
0

0
0

9
/6

R
e

m
o

ve
d

 w
e

e
d

s,
 A

p
p

lie
d

 R
o

u
n

d
-U

p
0

0
0

9
/1

1
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

0
0

0

9
/1

2
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

0
0

0

9
/1

5
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

0
0

0

9
/1

8
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

8
4

0
0

8

9
/1

9
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

3
1

5
0

6

9
/2

0
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

4
2

0
0

5

9
/2

5
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

ee
d

s 
an

d
 le

av
e

s
5

2
5

0
0

9
/2

6
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 le

av
es

3
1

5
0

0

9
/2

7
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s

0
0

0

To
ta

l
2

3
1

1
5

0
1

9
0

H
o

b
b

y 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
n

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

t.

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
7

Page 157 of 186



 

M
o

n
th

Y
ar

d
 C

lip
p

in
gs

C
o

lle
ct

ed
P

o
u

n
d

s
B

an
d

it
 S

ig
n

s
A

lt
e

rn
at

iv
es

M
ay

9
4

4
4

5
0

6
1

3
Ju

n
e

2
1

0
0

2
1

6

Ju
ly

1
4

7
0

0
3

1

A
u

gu
st

1
0

5
0

0
0

0
  

Se
p

te
m

b
er

2
3

1
1

5
0

1
9

0

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l
1

4
3

6
9

0
0

8
5

2
0

H
o

b
b

y 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
n

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

t.

2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
ls

Page 158 of 186



  

 

Hobby Area District  

  

INCIDENT REPORT August 

2017  

Page 159 of 186



 TX PSB #C15942    

Prepared for Hobby Area Management District  
About Incident Reports  

This Incident Report was prepared by S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC for the Hobby Area Management 
District. The S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center receives calls concerning dangerous or potentially threatening 
situations or activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. These calls have been recorded 
to provide Hobby Area Management District information that could impact operations and reputation.  

The report is meant to be a month-long summary of notable incidents as reported in the officers’ daily 
reports. During an officer’s patrol, he or she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not 
limited to showing a presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with businesses about 
problems and concerns, supporting other security companies working inside the district, and checking for 
suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.   

  

About S.E.A.L. Security  

S.E.A.L. Security is contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All 
S.E.A.L. officers are armed and patrol in marked patrol units. S.E.A.L. Security takes a proactive position on 
patrolling and securing the Hobby District. S.E.A.L.’s expanded canine (K-9) division includes foot patrol in 
your community. In addition to patrol services, most K-9s are dual purposed in either narcotics or explosive 
detection or tracking. S.E.A.L.’s specially-trained Officers and their K-9 partners can be one of the most 
effective and productive security tools available to dissuade, discourage, and prevent crime. In the interest of 
safety, we ask that clients and residents do not approach the K-9 or attempt to pet them. We appreciate 
everyone’s support.  

  

Disclaimer  

The information contained in this report is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources 
believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board 
information in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its 
authorized duties. S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to, 
relied on, or otherwise used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The 
information and the reports may contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may 
compromise the safety and security of others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the 
report or information therein of any kind to anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the 
sole risk and liability of the Board, its members, and those authorized to receive such information, and each 
shall hold S.E.A.L. harmless and indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or 
disclosure.  

    

Page 160 of 186



SUMMARY PAGE 2017  

Incident:  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec  YTD  

Alarm  2  0  0  0  0  1  3  2          8  

Animal  0  2  0  0  0  2  0  0          4  
Assault  0  0  1  0  2  3  0  1          7  
Assistance  3  5  8  0  6  4  13  2          41  
Burglary/Habitation  0  0  1  0  0  0  1  2          4  
Burglary of Vehicle  5  1  0  1  2  0  0  1          10  
Calls to Call Center  30  46  55  62  63  57  89  77          479  
CTW  0  7  4  2  3  1  3  0          20  
Damage/Defacement  2  3  4  12  1  3  0  4          29  
Disturbance/Noise  0  0  3  2  2  2  6  6          21  
EMS  0  0  1  0  1  0  1  0          3  
Information  N/A  N/A  8  2  8  2  8  2          30  
Solicitor  0  6  3  1  11  0  5  0          26  
Suspicious Activity  2  3  9  3  8  1  5  1          32  
Suspicious Person  14  10  14  21  13  33  13  36          154  
Suspicious Vehicle  27  2  24  68  27  94  6  23          271  
Theft  4  4  3  2  6  5  5  6          35  
Vehicle Collision  0  0  0  0  2  0  3  1          6  

Hobby Area Management Hotline: 713.489.6300  

Please call the Hobby Area Mgt. Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.  
    
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2   

9:27 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious white Cadillac 
circling the parking lot at the Jack in the Box, 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location and 
spoke with the driver of the vehicle. The operator and passenger stated they had a job interview and 
weren't sure where they were going. The officer verified their contact information and directed them to 
their meeting place.   

10:28 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male causing a disturbance 
in the parking lot at the Wing Stop, 8327 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location patrolled the area 
and reported the subject was gone before his arrival.   

10:55 a.m. While patrolling the shopping center located at 8201 Broadway, the officer observed a male 
asleep in the alley of the property. The officer woke the subject and advised him there was no 

Page 161 of 186



trespassing on the property. The officer determined the subject was not a threat to himself or others 
and escorted him off the property without incident.  

10:04 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of noise at 8850 Broadway. The 
caller said that some guests were slamming doors and that he was too scared to speak to them. The 
officer arrived at the location and told the guests to keep the noise down.   

  

THURSDAY, AUGUST 3   

10:00 p.m. While on patrol at the Robert C Stewart Park, the officer removed one car loitering after 
closing hours. The officer commented the vehicle left when the driver noticed the S.E.A.L. Security 
patrol car.   

  

FRIDAY, AUGUST 4   

6:30 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance at 6900 Nelms. The 
caller said two eighteen-wheelers were blocking the entrance to the facility. The officer arrived at the 
location and said the trucks were gone before his arrival.   

10:51 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report that two subjects were loitering 
at the Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the 
suspects were gone before his arrival.   

12:48 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance at the  
Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The caller said four guests were refusing to leave rooms. The officer arrived at 
the location and assisted management with the removal of subjects from rooms 315, 317, and 208. The 
officer said the subjects were agitated and hostile, but there were no incidents.   

4:49 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance at 8800 Airport Blvd. 
The employee said that a room was occupied by more than one individuals and they were asked to 
leave. The officer arrived at the location and said the suspects were gone before his arrival.  

  

SATURDAY, AUGUST 5   

4:36 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a domestic disturbance at the 
Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and heard a male and female fighting in 
room 305. The property management requested that they leave. The male left the property, and the 
woman said she needed to gather her things. She still left shortly after the man.  

Page 162 of 186



  

  

4:57 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a threatening guest at the Hobby 
Motel, 8800 Airport Blvd. The front desk manager called and said the guest in room 221 was making 
threats toward the front desk clerk and the subject was walking around with a knife saying that 
someone was coming to kill him. The manager said the individual had been drinking. The officer arrived 
at the location, patrolled the area and said the subject was gone before his arrival.   

9:40 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a motion sensor alarm at 
Texas Plumbing Supply, 7586 Morley. The officer arrived at the location, conducted a property check 
and reported no suspicious activity observed.  

3:02 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a panhandler at Ross Dress for 
Less, 10003 Almeda Genoa. The manager said the beggar was a female wearing a gray track suit. The 
officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the individual was gone before his arrival.   

7:36 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of an intoxicated male harassing 
guests at the Travel Lodge, 8850 Airport Blvd. The front desk clerk said the man was wearing a white 

Page 163 of 186



brimmed hat and black shirt. The officer arrived at the location, spoke with the man, and could get him 
to leave the property without incident.   

  

TUESDAY, AUGUST 8   

10:26 a.m. The officer made note on the Hobby safety report there was a dump site at 6755 La Paseo St.  

  

7:30 p.m. While on patrol, the officer removed loiterers at 8111 Airport Blvd.   

11:00 p.m. While on patrol, the officer removed loiterers at 8111 Airport Blvd. He also deterred loiterers 
at the Robert C Stuart Park.  

  

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 9   

12:30 a.m. While on patrol, the officer removed two suspicious vehicles parked in the back of 6310 
Telephone Rd.  

1:00 a.m. While on patrol, the officer removed loiterers at 8101 Airport Blvd.  

2:30 a.m. While on patrol, the officer deterred homeless and prostitution activities at properties located 
at 8902 Airport and 9802 Gulf Fwy.   

10:00 p.m. While patrolling Robert C Stewart Park the officer observed one parked vehicle. The officer 
approached the driver and said it was occupied by two males and a female. The officer told them to 
leave, and they left without incident.  

10:15 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male and female soliciting 
in front of the business at 8318 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location, met with the caller, 
patrolled the area, and said the subjects were gone before his arrival.   

Page 164 of 186



  

THURSDAY, AUGUST 10   

4:18 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a solicitor at the Ross Dress for 
Less, 10003 Almeda Genoa. The caller described the solicitor as a male wearing a black t-shirt and khaki 
pants. The officer arrived at the location and made contact with the subject, advised him that soliciting 
was not allowed on the property and that he would need to leave. The male complied without incident.  

 

9:00 p.m. While patrolling at the Shell gas station the officer removed two individuals loitering on the 
property.  

10:00 p.m. While patrolling 9820 Gulf Fwy, an Imperial Security guard notified the S.E.A.L. Security 
officer of a suspicious white Ford F250 truck that was parked and idling behind the National 
Marketplace. The Imperial Security guard said that it had been there since the previous evening. The  
S.E.A.L. Security officer investigated and observed the door handle had been pried open and asked the 
S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher to report it to HPD. HPD officers arrived, checked the vehicle, and said the 
vehicle was reported stolen. The police contacted the vehicle owner and returned.  

  

Page 165 of 186



  

  

FRIDAY, AUGUST 11   

11:02 a.m. While on patrol, the officer observed the glass entry way was missing at the Shell Gas Station, 
9802 Gulf Freeway. The officer spoke with store personnel who stated that at approximately 3:48 a.m. 
an unknown make and model pickup truck breached the front of the store and left a large opening. The 
employee on duty stated the unknown subject attempted to take the ATM but were unable to lift it. The 
subjects fled the store without further incident. The store owner recovered $320.00 from the ATM and 
stated no money was missing. The store owner went on to state the damage was estimated at 
$150,000. The officer gathered the information and documented the incident in his report.  

    

Page 166 of 186



  

  

12:01 p.m. The officer performed a safety standby as a crew repaired the open hole in the front of the 
Shell Station, 9802 Gulf Fwy.  

  

4:31 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious vehicle at the 
Hampton Inn, 8602 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the vehicle 
was gone before his arrival.   

  

  

Page 167 of 186



5:39 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of seven vehicles loitering at 
8101 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and advised all drivers that they were not allowed to 
loiter in the parking lot.   

6:33 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a fight in progress in the lobby 
at the Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and was advised by management that 
everything had calmed down and no physical altercation took place.   

  

MONDAY, AUGUST 14   

11:16 a.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a subject refusing to leave 
the property at Shan Hu, 7656 Belfort. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the 
subject had left before his arrival.   

12:00 p.m. While the officer was patrolling Almeda Crossing he was informed of two females stealing 
from Walmart and possibly Payless. The officer said he observed individuals getting into a taxi cab at 
Five Below.  

  

4:48 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious person at the 
Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and said the person was gone before 
his arrival.   

  

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15   

3:20 p.m. Dispatched to Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport regarding a suspicious vehicle. The officer 
arrived at the location and said the suspects were gone before his arrival.   

9:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a disturbance in room 314 at the 
Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport Blvd. While in route to the location, the officer received a call stating 
there was a stabbed victim in the room and that the suspect had fled the property. The victim had called 

Page 168 of 186



911. S.E.A.L. Security officers arrived at the location, and one of them interviewed the victim's daughter 
that was in the room during the physical altercation. The victim refused EMS transport to the hospital. 
HPD officers arrived at the scene at 9:45 p.m. and began investigating the victim. The officer observed 
and noted in his report that the door frame to the room was broken. No case number was provided to 
the S.E.A.L. Security officers. HPD and victims left the property at 10:23 p.m.   

 

  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16   

2:33 p.m. The officer noted on the Hobby safety report a cave-in type pothole was located in the street 
at 8450 Mosely Rd.  

    

    

Page 169 of 186



  

11:30 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report a suspicious white Infiniti SUV parked at 9820 
Gulf Fwy. The officer said he believed it might be stolen.   

  

  
THURSDAY, AUGUST 17   

10:30 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of vehicles loitering in the parking 
lot at 8101 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and said he advised four drivers to exit the area.  

  

Page 170 of 186



FRIDAY, AUGUST 18   

4:06 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of suspects breaking into City Gear, 
6310 Telephone Rd. The caller said the suspects had fled and that one of them was wearing a hoodie. 
No merchandise was stolen. The officer arrived at the location and took a statement from the manager 
for his report. HPD officers arrived and started searching for the suspects.   

  

10:00 a.m. While on patrol the officer encountered a scene of a rollover accident at the intersection of 
Waltrip and Bellfort. The driver of a white Chevy van (TXLP #XXXXX) that had rolled over was seen by the 
officer exiting the vehicle as he arrived. He appeared to have minor injuries, but the S.E.A.L. Security 
officer requested EMS to the scene. The driver of a maroon Honda Accord (TXLP #XXX-XXXX) told the 
officer that he was looking in one direction and the van came from another direction. The driver of the 
Honda said she was okay.   

Witnesses at the scene told the officer: the white van was traveling eastbound on Belfort when the 
maroon Honda accord attempted to make a U-turn around the median at the intersection of Waltrip. 
When it did it struck the white van near the rear driver-side tire which caused the van to skid to the side, 
and when it hit the curb, it flipped up into a tree and came to a stop on its passenger side.   

EMS and HPD arrived at the scene. No case number was provided, and the S.E.A.L. Security officer 
assisted HPD blocking the accident site so that people would not drive through the area. All individuals 
were treated on site and released. Once the vehicles were moved, the S.E.A.L. Security officer cleared 
the location.  

Page 171 of 186



 
5:59 p.m. The officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a robbery at Walgreens, 8301 
Broadway. Upon arrival, the officer spoke with management who said the suspect had fled southbound 
on Broadway, and that they called HPD who was in route. Management told the officer the suspect had 
stolen a backpack, filled it with food, and attempted to walk out of the store. When management 
confronted the suspect to return the bag, the suspect shoved the manager and threw a pecan at him, 
which struck the manager in the left eye, and then he fled the store. HPD arrived and provided case # 
1045666-17 which the officer documented in his report.   

  

  

Page 172 of 186



  

11:11 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of an aggressive beggar at Ross 
Store, 10003 Almeda Genoa Rd. The manager called and said a woman about twenty, wearing Crayola 
purple hair and a sundress, and possibly drug user, was outside the store aggressively approaching 
customers and banging on the door to be let back into the store. HPD was contacted but never 
responded. The officer arrived at the location, but the subject was gone before his arrival.   

  

TUESDAY, AUGUST 22   

11:09 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious person refusing to 
leave the Best Western, 8778 Airport. The caller said the male was wearing a gray hoodie and black 
shorts. The officer arrived at the location and saw the subject coming out of the Best Western, The 
officer made contact with the man, and he started to become vulgar. The man started walking off the 
property when he picked up a chain with d-rings on each end of it and begun to swing it around and 
repeating, "you better get away from me." The man eventually exited the property, and the officer 
cleared the location.  

3:19 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a BMV at 8320 Bellfort. The caller 
described the suspects as male driving a gray Infinity SUV. They stole the luggage of two females that 
were getting gas at the Shell Gas Station and fled the area northbound at a high rate of speed. HPD 
officer arrived at the location and took over the investigation. HPD case # was 1062497-17.   

5:22 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance removing guests from 
room 204 at the Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, met with the management 
and went with them to room 204. The management opened the door, but no one was inside. The officer 
said he observed drug paraphernalia and schedule one narcotics along with an improvised weapon. The 
officer rendered the homemade weapon inoperable, confiscated the narcotic drugs and drug 
paraphernalia and turned it into the police station on Mykawa Road, Narcotics Unit, case # 1066352-17.  

Page 173 of 186



  

10:44 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of suspicious activity behind City 
Gear, 6310 Telephone Rd. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and reported no 
suspicious activity was observed.   

  

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23   

8:56 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male stealing at the Comfort 
Suites, 9120 Airport Blvd. The caller said the male refused to leave the property, engage in theft and was 
possibly having a mental episode. The officer arrived the location, met with hotel management who said 
the subject had just left the property. The manager described the male as approximately 5'8 to 5'9, long 
beard, in his early forties, and wearing a gray and black hoodie sweat shirt and royal blue basketball 
style shorts. The officer patrolled the area and said the man had gone before his arrival.  

9:28 a.m. While on patrol the officer removed an Uber driver loitering in the fire lane of the shopping 
center located at 8101 Airport.  

 

  

  

Page 174 of 186



10:00 a.m. While on patrol the officer observed a male sleeping and trespassing at the Sun Washateria, 
8231 Broadway. The officer made contact with the subject and determined he was coherent and not a 
danger to himself or others. The officer escorted the subject off the property without incident.  

  
11:36 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance removing a 
suspicious person from the Comfort Suites, 9120 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and 
removed the suspect from the property without incident.   

 

12:56 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance removing a 
suspicious person from the Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The person was the same person from earlier calls 
and identified as Dietrich Webber. The S.E.A.L. Security officer had the HPD psych unit dispatched. Psych 
unit arrived and advised the subject did not meet enough of the criteria to be transported for an actual 
evaluation. The officer escorted the subject off the property.   

3:46 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance removing a suspicious 
person from the Travel Lodge, 8850 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, identified the suspect as 
Dietrich Webber, issued a criminal trespass warning, and escorted him off the property.   

  

  

Page 175 of 186



8:47 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of two homeless panhandlers at 
Walgreens. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the panhandlers were gone 
before his arrival.   

  

THURSDAY, AUGUST 24   

8:40 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious vehicle at the Best 
Western, 8778 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, spoke with the driver whose car was broken 
down on the property and in the process of being towed when the officer arrived. No suspicious activity 
observed.   

  
FRIDAY, AUGUST 25   

7:00 p.m. While on patrol the officer thought he saw a possible homeless male with two dogs camping 
inside the Robert C Stuart Park. The officer conducted a sweep of the location but was unable to locate 
the male.   

8:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of two males trespassing at  
Walgreens on Broadway St. The caller said one was wearing a blue shirt with striped pants and the other 
had a crazy hair style. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the suspect was 
gone before his arrival.  

  

SATURDAY, AUGUST 26  

4:46 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a motion detector alarm at 7386 
Morley, Texas Plumbing Supply. The officer arrived at the location, conducted a property check and 
reported no sign of tampering or forced entry.  

  

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 30   

8:24 p.m. While on patrol the officer cleared the park on Bellfort.   

9:11 p.m. While patrolling Robert C Stuart Park, the officer removed a vehicle with TX LP XXX-XXXX. The 
officer said it was a late model Chevy Silverado, maroon, and occupied by a male and female. Officer 
said the vehicle departed without incident.  

9:40 p.m. While on patrol the officer spoke with EMS located at Bellfort and Leonora, near Bellfort Food 
Mart. EMS was there responding to an adult male that had been sleeping on the sidewalk and walked 
into traffic. Officer spoke with the suspect and determined he was under the influence. His friends 
arrived at the location to take him home. Officer advised him to stay out of the street.  

Page 176 of 186



  

THURSDAY, AUGUST 31   

1:00 a.m. The officer observed and noted in his report that HPD units were in the area enforcing the city 
curfew. No unusual activity observed.  

8:45 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of suspicious person at 8778 Airport. 
The caller said that a male was wearing red shorts and possibly intoxicated was roaming the area. The  
officer arrived at the location and said the male was gone before his arrival.    

Hobby Area Management Hotline: 713.489.6300  

 

  

CALL CENTER  

Hobby Area Management Hotline received 77 calls from the district with information and tips.  

  

  

  

  

MONTHLY CALL REPORT 

  

Page 177 of 186



Page 178 of 186



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
O

B
B

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

EN
T

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
 

A
U

G
U

ST
 2

01
6/

20
17

 M
O

N
T

H
 C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
 

 
AU

G
U

ST
-2

01
6 

AU
G

U
ST

-2
01

7 
 

Pa
rt

 I 
Cr

im
e 

13
D2

0 
13

D3
0 

13
D4

0 
23

J5
0 

12
D1

0 
To

ta
l 

13
D2

0 
13

D3
0 

13
D4

0 
23

J5
0 

12
D1

0 
To

ta
l 

%
 C

ha
ng

e 
M

ur
de

r 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
2 

0 
0 

0 
 0

 
2 

-0
%

 
Se

xu
al

 A
ss

au
lt 

0 
0 

0 
0 

1 
1 

0 
0 

1 
0 

 0
 

1 
0%

 
Ro

bb
er

y 
12

 
0 

5 
0 

   
 8

 
25

 
25

 
0 

0 
0 

12
 

37
 

48
%

 
Ag

gr
av

at
ed

 A
ss

au
lt 

20
 

0 
4 

0 
 

   
18

 
42

 
17

 
0 

1 
0 

15
 

33
 

-2
1.

4%
 

Pa
rt

 I 
Vi

ol
en

t C
rim

e 
32

 
0 

9 
0 

27
 

68
 

44
 

0 
2 

0 
27

 
73

 
7.

3%
 

Bu
rg

la
ry

 H
ab

ita
tio

n 
26

 
0 

2 
0 

9 
37

 
21

 
1 

3 
0 

28
 

53
 

43
.2

%
 

Bu
rg

la
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
7 

0 
0 

0 
6 

13
 

28
 

0 
   

   
3 

0 
13

 
44

 
23

8.
4%

 
BM

V 
38

 
1 

7 
3 

37
 

86
 

38
 

1 
   

   
9 

6 
42

 
96

 
11

.6
%

 
Th

ef
t 

38
 

6 
16

 
8 

64
 

13
2 

47
 

3 
   

   
8 

8 
54

 
12

0 
-9

.0
%

 
Au

to
 T

he
ft 

18
 

0 
5 

5 
46

 
74

 
 2

2 
3 

 4
 

4 
48

 
81

 
9.

4%
 

Pa
rt

 I 
N

on
-V

io
le

nt
  

12
7 

7 
30

 
16

 
16

2 
34

2 
15

6 
8 

27
 

18
 

18
5 

39
4 

15
.2

%
 

Pa
rt

 I 
Cr

im
e 

To
ta

l 
15

9 
7 

39
 

16
 

18
9 

41
0 

20
0 

8 
29

 
18

 
21

2 
46

7 
13

.9
%

 
              

Page 179 of 186



H
O

B
B

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

EN
T

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
 

B
ur

gl
ar

y 
of

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

7 
 

 
      

In
cN

o
DA

TE
TI

M
E

ST
#

ST
.N

AM
E

PR
EM

IS
E

BE
AT

DA
YS

97
96

49
17

8/
3/

17
03

00
98

80
AL

M
ED

A 
GE

N
O

A
Se

rv
ic

e 
or

 G
as

 S
ta

tio
n

12
D1

0
TH

UR
SD

AY
99

99
26

17
8/

7/
17

12
00

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

10
03

81
51

7
8/

8/
17

18
00

92
31

LA
M

BR
IG

HT
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g

12
D1

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
99

89
72

17
8/

8/
17

04
25

56
20

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

Gy
m

, R
ec

re
at

, C
lu

b 
Ho

us
e,

13
D2

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
11

65
57

61
7

8/
10

/1
7

08
00

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY
10

75
67

71
7

8/
10

/1
7

18
00

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY
10

31
80

31
7

8/
10

/1
7

17
00

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY
11

31
14

11
7

8/
11

/1
7

08
00

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
FR

ID
AY

10
17

76
01

7
8/

12
/1

7
12

43
89

09
HI

N
M

AN
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

21
52

81
7

8/
12

/1
7

19
00

61
02

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

Ga
ra

ge
 o

r C
ar

po
rt

13
D2

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

25
35

71
7

8/
14

/1
7

05
00

10
09

2
KL

EC
KL

EY
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s B

us
in

es
s (

N
12

D1
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

24
42

41
7

8/
14

/1
7

01
05

70
46

BE
LL

FO
RT

Bo
dy

 S
ho

p
13

D2
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

30
93

01
7

8/
15

/1
7

13
00

71
40

DI
XI

E
Ga

ra
ge

 o
r C

ar
po

rt
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
38

40
91

7
8/

16
/1

7
23

26
69

01
BE

LL
FO

RT
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
r D

is
co

un
t S

t
13

D2
0

W
ED

N
ES

DA
Y

10
44

00
31

7
8/

17
/1

7
17

45
68

11
DI

XI
E

O
th

er
 P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
13

D2
0

TH
UR

SD
AY

10
42

90
51

7
8/

18
/1

7
04

10
63

10
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
r D

is
co

un
t S

t
13

D2
0

FR
ID

AY
10

52
45

51
7

8/
20

/1
7

07
20

63
32

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

O
th

er
, U

nk
no

w
n,

 o
r N

ot
 Li

13
D2

0
SU

N
DA

Y
10

52
63

81
7

8/
20

/1
7

00
30

78
15

BE
LL

FO
RT

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 o

r C
af

et
er

ia
13

D2
0

SU
N

DA
Y

10
57

99
11

7
8/

21
/1

7
02

00
76

58
BE

LL
FO

RT
Au

to
 R

ep
ai

r
13

D2
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

56
24

81
7

8/
21

/1
7

02
51

75
58

BE
LL

FO
RT

Co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

St
or

e
13

D2
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

55
93

61
7

8/
21

/1
7

05
17

10
15

0
AL

M
ED

A 
GE

N
O

A
Co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
St

or
e

12
D1

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

Page 180 of 186



B
U

R
G

L
A

R
Y

 O
F 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

. 

 
        

10
65

14
91

7
8/

23
/1

7
01

30
85

50
GU

LF
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 P

a r
ki

ng
 Lo

t o
r

13
D2

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
10

67
09

51
7

8/
23

/1
7

15
23

86
10

GL
EN

VI
ST

A
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

13
D2

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
10

73
73

51
7

8/
25

/1
7

01
25

75
40

BE
LL

FO
RT

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 o

r C
af

et
er

ia
13

D2
0

FR
ID

AY
10

97
01

21
7

8/
26

/1
7

23
05

84
04

M
O

N
RO

E
Se

rv
ic

e 
or

 G
as

 S
ta

tio
n

12
D1

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

78
51

51
7

8/
26

/1
7

04
00

10
02

4
RA

DI
O

Re
nt

al
 S

to
ra

ge
 F

ac
ili

ty
12

D1
0

SA
TU

RD
AY

10
80

14
61

7
8/

26
/1

7
04

13
10

02
4

RA
DI

O
Re

nt
al

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

12
D1

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

96
37

31
7

8/
26

/1
7

17
30

77
01

BE
LL

FO
RT

Ba
rb

er
 A

nd
 B

ea
ut

y 
Sh

op
s

13
D2

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

89
37

01
7

8/
27

/1
7

18
00

63
10

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

Cl
ot

hi
ng

 S
to

re
13

D2
0

SU
N

DA
Y

10
89

65
91

7
8/

28
/1

7
20

50
82

19
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

St
or

e
13

D2
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

88
92

01
7

8/
28

/1
7

22
00

63
32

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

El
ec

tr
on

ic
s S

to
re

, E
le

ct
r

13
D2

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

10
85

50
41

7
8/

28
/1

7
00

35
82

31
BR

O
AD

W
AY

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

r D
is

co
un

t S
t

13
D2

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

10
85

71
11

7
8/

28
/1

7
02

00
83

26
BR

O
AD

W
AY

El
ec

tr
on

ic
s S

to
re

, E
le

ct
r

13
D2

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

10
87

86
71

7
8/

28
/1

7
13

00
82

19
BR

O
AD

W
AY

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

r D
is

co
un

t S
t

13
D2

0
M

O
N

DA
Y

10
89

44
51

7
8/

29
/1

7
00

02
12

20
0

GU
LF

M
al

l C
om

m
on

 A
re

a
12

D1
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
93

44
81

7
8/

29
/1

7
20

49
90

10
CL

EA
RW

O
O

D
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
r D

is
co

un
t S

t
12

D1
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
91

08
61

7
8/

29
/1

7
11

04
90

10
CL

EA
RW

O
O

D
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
r D

is
co

un
t S

t
12

D1
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
91

29
91

7
8/

29
/1

7
11

46
82

19
BR

O
AD

W
AY

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

r D
is

co
un

t S
t

13
D2

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
10

93
59

21
7

8/
29

/1
7

14
24

62
25

N
O

RT
HD

AL
E

Gy
m

, R
ec

re
at

, C
lu

b 
Ho

us
e,

13
D2

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
10

95
89

71
7

8/
30

/1
7

08
44

10
41

4
GU

LF
Sp

or
tin

g 
Go

od
s o

r G
un

 S
ho

12
D1

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
11

01
50

81
7

8/
31

/1
7

08
24

58
58

W
AL

TR
IP

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s B
us

in
es

s (
N

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY

Page 181 of 186



H
O

B
B

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

EN
T

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
R

O
B

B
E

R
IE

S 
A

U
G

U
ST

 2
01

7 

 
   

 
 

       

In
cN

o
DA

TE
TI

M
E

ST
#

ST
.N

AM
E

PR
EM

IS
E

BE
AT

DA
YS

97
09

66
17

8/
1/

17
20

06
95

98
RO

W
LE

TT
Gr

oc
er

y 
St

or
e 

or
 S

up
er

m
ar

12
D1

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
96

78
72

17
8/

1/
17

07
45

63
01

N
UN

N
Ro

ad
, S

tr
ee

t, 
or

 S
id

ew
al

k
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

96
81

28
17

8/
1/

17
05

45
58

00
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
Ro

ad
, S

tr
ee

t, 
or

 S
id

ew
al

k
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

96
94

98
17

8/
1/

17
14

15
62

00
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
O

th
er

 P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
96

74
76

17
8/

1/
17

03
45

63
48

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E

St
rip

 B
us

in
es

s C
en

te
r P

ar
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

97
26

70
17

8/
2/

17
07

15
78

00
BE

LL
FO

RT
St

rip
 B

us
in

es
s C

en
te

r P
ar

13
D2

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
97

39
02

17
8/

2/
17

13
46

75
58

BE
LL

FO
RT

Co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

St
or

e
13

D2
0

W
ED

N
ES

DA
Y

97
18

05
17

8/
2/

17
00

06
99

02
GU

LF
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
12

D1
0

W
ED

N
ES

DA
Y

97
77

54
17

8/
3/

17
12

15
81

33
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Ba
nk

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY
98

49
33

17
8/

4/
17

19
00

10
69

8
GU

LF
Ba

r o
r N

ig
ht

 C
lu

b 
Pa

rk
in

g
12

D1
0

FR
ID

AY
98

06
04

17
8/

4/
17

00
10

83
01

BR
O

AD
W

AY
Dr

ug
 S

to
re

 o
r M

ed
ic

al
 S

up
13

D2
0

FR
ID

AY
98

24
40

17
8/

4/
17

12
21

69
00

RE
ED

Ro
ad

, S
tr

ee
t, 

or
 S

id
ew

al
k

13
D2

0
FR

ID
AY

98
60

55
17

8/
5/

17
05

30
85

01
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
98

72
80

17
8/

5/
17

13
00

10
22

2
GU

LF
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s B

us
in

es
s (

N
12

D1
0

SA
TU

RD
AY

98
96

39
17

8/
6/

17
00

17
81

00
ST

O
N

E
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
13

D2
0

SU
N

DA
Y

10
13

00
31

7
8/

8/
17

15
00

79
01

LE
O

N
O

RA
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
02

88
71

7
8/

9/
17

03
34

70
51

M
O

N
RO

E
Co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
St

or
e

13
D2

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
10

10
38

41
7

8/
10

/1
7

02
00

97
57

W
IN

DW
AT

ER
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
12

D1
0

TH
UR

SD
AY

10
09

33
31

7
8/

10
/1

7
14

33
81

01
LE

O
N

O
RA

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
TH

UR
SD

AY

Page 182 of 186



R
O

B
B

E
R

IE
S 

C
O

N
T

. 

 
                     

10
30

68
31

7
8/

15
/1

7
12

50
67

00
BR

AC
E

Ro
ad

, S
tr

ee
t, 

or
 S

id
ew

al
k

13
D2

0
TU

ES
DA

Y
10

39
37

11
7

8/
17

/1
7

11
20

10
91

0
GU

LF
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
12

D1
0

TH
UR

SD
AY

10
45

66
61

7
8/

18
/1

7
17

00
83

01
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Dr
ug

 S
to

re
 o

r M
ed

ic
al

 S
up

13
D2

0
FR

ID
AY

10
42

68
81

7
8/

18
/1

7
02

10
89

15
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
FR

ID
AY

10
49

74
51

7
8/

19
/1

7
16

30
86

02
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 S
to

re
 (N

on
-S

pe
c

13
D2

0
SA

TU
RD

AY
10

55
57

81
7

8/
21

/1
7

00
45

65
22

W
ES

TO
VE

R
Ro

ad
, S

tr
ee

t, 
or

 S
id

ew
al

k
13

D2
0

M
O

N
DA

Y
10

61
53

81
7

8/
22

/1
7

11
21

85
50

BR
O

AD
W

AY
Ba

nk
13

D2
0

TU
ES

DA
Y

10
67

47
41

7
8/

23
/1

7
16

52
67

90
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
O

th
er

 P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
W

ED
N

ES
DA

Y
10

72
19

21
7

8/
24

/1
7

17
30

87
51

BR
O

AD
W

AY
Ap

ar
tm

en
t P

ar
ki

ng
 Lo

t
13

D2
0

TH
UR

SD
AY

10
73

78
01

7
8/

25
/1

7
02

03
86

01
BR

O
AD

W
AY

Ap
ar

tm
en

t P
ar

ki
ng

 Lo
t

13
D2

0
FR

ID
AY

10
76

04
11

7
8/

25
/1

7
16

25
67

67
BE

LL
FO

RT
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

s
13

D2
0

FR
ID

AY
10

88
74

11
7

8/
27

/1
7

13
00

86
00

BR
O

AD
W

AY
O

th
er

, U
nk

no
w

n,
 o

r N
ot

 Li
13

D2
0

SU
N

DA
Y

Page 183 of 186



   

H
O

B
B

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

EN
T

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
                    

HM
D 

N
AR

CO
TI

CS
 A

RR
ES

T 
BY

 M
O

N
TH

  
  

M
O

N
TH

 
TO

TA
L 

  
  

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
12

 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

14
 

M
AR

CH
 

12
 

AP
RI

L 
8 

M
AY

  
12

 
JU

N
E 

10
 

JU
LY

  
 1

6 
AU

G
U

ST
 

 1
5 

SE
PT

EM
BE

R 
  

O
CT

O
BE

R 
  

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

  
DE

CE
M

BE
R 

  

Page 184 of 186



Page 185 of 186



Page 186 of 186


	AGENDA
	Blank Page
	1.1 HAMD Agenda Tab Template (Oct. 2017).pdf
	3.     Approve Minutes of Meetings held August 10 and August 24, 2017
	5.    Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	8.0 Marjorie Evans Spet 13 2017.pdf
	From: Marjorie Evans [mailto:mevans@univ-wea.com]  Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:41 PM To: 'Danny Perkins (dperkins@escpolytech.com)' Subject: HAMD #9

	Blank Page
	9.0 Nomination Commitee Recommendations.pdf
	Marjorie Evans Spet 13 2017.pdf
	From: Marjorie Evans [mailto:mevans@univ-wea.com]  Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:41 PM To: 'Danny Perkins (dperkins@escpolytech.com)' Subject: HAMD #9


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	11.0 HAMD Directors Rept. 10.12.2017.pdf
	Hobby Area district
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity

	11.5 SEAL Hobby Redacted Report 8.2017 (wout page numbers).pdf
	WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2
	THURSDAY, AUGUST 3
	FRIDAY, AUGUST 4
	SATURDAY, AUGUST 5
	TUESDAY, AUGUST 8
	WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 9
	THURSDAY, AUGUST 10
	FRIDAY, AUGUST 11
	MONDAY, AUGUST 14
	TUESDAY, AUGUST 15
	WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16
	THURSDAY, AUGUST 17
	FRIDAY, AUGUST 18
	TUESDAY, AUGUST 22
	WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23
	THURSDAY, AUGUST 24
	FRIDAY, AUGUST 25
	SATURDAY, AUGUST 26
	WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 30
	THURSDAY, AUGUST 31
	CALL CENTER


	1.0 HAMD Agenda 10.12.2017.tabs.pdf
	AGENDA

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Hobby Area District - Texas (Medical-Dental-Vision Contributions).pdf
	Contributions

	Hobby Area District - Texas (Medical-Dental-Vision Contributions).pdf
	Contributions




